SILETZ VALLEY
SCHOOL

BOARD PACKET

MARCH 16™ 2021



VL.

VL.

Siletz Valley Schools
Regular Meeting Agenda
March 16,2021  5:30pm

Zoom Meeting

5:30 Call to Order and Roll Call

Public Participation: The Board welcomes comments and questions from the public. If you wish to address
the Board this evening, please fill out a blue slip available on the table outside the door and hand to the
Board secretary. We ask that you limit your comments to five minutes. If more than one person will be
addressing the same topic, we ask that you appoint a spokesperson. The Board Chair will recognize you at
your turn.

Consent Agenda
a. February Meeting Minutes

5:45** Superintendent’s Report
6:00 Information Items

a. Financial Reports
b. Enrollment/Attendance

6:05 Action Items

Approval of Checks and Deposits

Approval of Personnel Changes

Appointment of 2021-2022 Budget Committee
Adopt Policy ACB and ACB-AR — All Students Belong

oo oo

6:30 pm Adjournment

**Times are a guideline and items may be discussed sooner or later than the time listed.



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: CONSENT AGENDA AND FEBRUARY MINUTES
TOPIC: CONSENT AGENDA AND FEBRUARY MINUTES

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU
TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent Information Discussion [0 Decision [

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Approve Consent Agenda with February Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Consent Agenda

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes® No O Available: Yes® No O

01/25/2011



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes

February 23, 2021

Board members present: Stuart Whitehead, Reggie Butler, Mike Darcy, Larry Parker, Christina Bushnell
and Sam Tupou

Guests: Joe Bailey, Patrick McKnight, Katie Lindstrom and Tiffany
5:35 Call to Order and Roll Call
No Public Participation

Approval of Consent Agenda — Christina made a motion to approve, Mike seconded and the motion
carried.

Superintendent’s Report

- Thanks to everyone who helped to get our school and students ready to come back to in-school
learning.

- Welcome to new staff,

- Thank you to the tribe for all their support and financial help getting the school ready.

- Thank you to Virginia DeMaris for help in getting everyone vaccinated.

- Thank you to Ruth BlackHawk for supporting our school through the grant opportunity.

Facilities update — Joe Bailey

- Deep cleaning/sanitizing

- Water heater went out and has been replaced

- Boilerissue has been repaired, both boilers working

- Roofing project was delayed from last year, prices have been updated and project moving
forward

- Quotes to redo bathrooms in the old middle school building

- Would like to get a couple more cargo trailers for storage

- Old windows in front of the school need to be replace

- Reader board in storage needs to be installed. Mike suggested contacting the Tribe for help
installing the sign.

Athletics update — Patrick McKnight

Sports are up and going again. Dates are being scheduled and an announcement of dates and times will
come out soon. We are approved for 300 spectators outside and 350 inside (1/2 of gym compacity)

Information Items

a. Financial Reports
b. Enrollment/Attendance 208 students K-12



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
Regular Board Meeting Minutes
February 23, 2021
Page Two
Action Items
a. Approval of Checks and Deposits
SVS Checking Account
Check numbers & deposits that were processed from January 1 through January 31, 2021.
Check numbers 2255-2281 (27 AP checks) and 6477-6485 (9 payroll checks) for a total of $44,538.24
23 Payroll direct deposits for a total of $51,551.04
Employer paid payroll expenses total of $42,841.56
SVS Checking Account Deposits
1 Deposit #85 for a total of $230.00
1 Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of $150,000.00
SVS MM Account
2 Deposits #95-96 for a total of $165,262.16

Mike made a motion to approve the January checks and deposits, Larry seconded and the motion
carried.

b. Adopt Grant Budgets 2020-2021
SVS Esser Grant, SVS AISES Grant, and SVS CDL Grant

Reggie made a motion to adopt the grants, Mike seconded and the motion carried.
¢. Approve Budget Amendment 2020-2021
Mike made a motion to approve the changes, Reggie seconded and the motion carried.

d. Approval of Personnel Changes
Holly Shank — MS Volleyball
Patrick McKnight — Flash football
Darren Rilatos — HS Assistant Football coach
Jesse Bird — additional 3% and 4* quarter teaching

Mike made a motion to approve, Christina seconded and the motion carried.
Adjournment — Reggie made a motion to adjourn, Mike seconded and the motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Sherry Russell



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
TOPIC: SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU
TYPE OF ITEM: Consent O Information Discussion O Decision O

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Superintendents Report.

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes® No O Available: Yes® No O

01/25/2011



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
SCHOOL BOARD
March 16, 2021

Superintendent’s Report

School Update
All grades are attending school in-person on the hybrid schedule (A and B cohorts).

On March 5, the Governor released a statement ensuring that “all public schools provide universal access to
in-person instruction for K-5 students on or before the week of March 29, 2021 and students grades 6-12 on

or before the week of April 19, 2021,” I will be gathering input from teachers on when to safely open up the
school to all students in the building. At the moment, the preliminary dates are April 5 for K-5; April 12 for

the MS; and April 19 for the HS.

CTSI:

The school submitted a project grant request from the tribe for funds to finish the roofing on the high school,
as well as sinks, toilets and urinals for the middle school bathrooms that are going to be renovated.

Staff:

We hired two part-time (.75 FTE) assistants for lunchroom monitoring, recess duty, hallways and bathroom
duties and to help out with offices, etc.

Enrollment:

Our current enrollment for K-5 is 85; MS 59; and HS 64. Total K-12 is 208.

Edmentum (Comprehensive Distance Learning Program). The school is planning to re-sign a contract with
Edmentum for next year to augment our school curriculum and course offerings. In addition, the school is
also looking at adding an online academy component (by Edmentum) for students who want to remain
online.

Facilitics update: Food/Facilities/Maintenance: (Joe Bailey)
Fall sports update: Athletics/Activities: (Pat McKnight)

SYS-CTSI Joint meeting: No date set

Next Board Meeting: April 26.

Be sure to visit the School’s website at www.siletzschools.org, and check out our Facebook page at
ttps: k i

Sam Tupou, Supt/Prin,



SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: FINANCIAL REPORTS
TOPIC: FINANCIAL REPORTS

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU
TYPE OF ITEM: Consent O Information ® Discussion O Decision O

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Review Financial Reports. See Attached

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes® NoO Available: Yes ® No O

01/25/2011



I :abed 80°L°L20Z ydyusnonds  :poday Wd 8¢:2ec L202/80/€0 -Pe8juld
%00'0 (st'02%) 00°0$ (s¥'02%) S¥'0Z% St'028$ 00°0$ uonessiuiwpy AUndss [erog 000" #50°000°0220°ZL L1001
%ZL € (25'882%) S9'ZSE'ES 80'¥90'ES L1°669'7S L1'669'%S SZTE9L'LS uonegsIuIWPY Aunoes [epog 000°000°000°0220°ZLLL°00L
%00°0 (r0'sL$) 00°0% (y0'sL8) Y0'SLS $0°S.S 0008 Ag swainay saaAo|dw3 algnd 000'+50°000°0L20°ZLLL00L
%SL'ZL-  (68'9:2'e8) GE'/BE'ZLS 0S0LL'ES 66298'LLS 66'298'LLS 6v'€16'928 As Wewsainay seshodws 21qnd 000°000°000°0L20°ZLLL00L
%00°00L  00°000't$ 000$ 00°000'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'€$ pasua2r - seynsang 000°000°000°LZLO°ZLLL 00L
%000 (1e2828%) 0008 (1e°z82%) LE£'28e$ L€282% 0008 saue|eg pasuadl] 000'+50°000°LLLOZLLL 00L
%L1°G (19'¥81L°c8) 00°709'9¥% 6E6LY LTS 10°190'09% L0'190'09% 0r'087'LOLS Saue(eg pasuaor] 000°000°000°LLLOZLLL00L
%E0'6Z Z5SSLILLLS BS'060'ELLS LL'avz'oses 09'EVE'ELLS 08EFE'CLLS L6685 'E0VS LLLL-€M ‘Aewud NOILONNA
%00°00L  00°000°'L$ 00'0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00000°'L$ asemplieH Jaindwo) 000°000°000°08+0°LLLL'00L
%00°00L  00°000°L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 0008 00°0% 00°000°'L$ suemyos Jandwoy 000°000°000°04¥0°LLLL00L
%89 LEL-  (BL9HLLS) 00°0% (82:9L1°L3) 8L9LL'S 8L9LL'eS 00°000'L$ syoogxa L 000°000°000°0Z¥0°LLLL'00L
%00'0 (s6922'1L8) 000$ (c6'9L2°19) S6'9.2'1L% 56'9/2'L8 00°0$ usje pue saddng sjqewnsuog 000°0Z0°000°0L¥0°LLLL'00L
%ZS'TE 00°EL8S 000$ 00°€l8s 00°/89°L$ 00°289'L$ 00°005'Z$ uaje|y pue salddng sjqewnsuoy 000°000°000°0L¥0'LLLL00L
%00'00L  00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000'1$ anouduw sweiboid jeuopongsu) 000°000°000°ZLE0'LLLL00L
%000 (00"058°s3) 00G/8'LS (00°5.6°€S) 00°S/6'ES 00'6/6'cS 0008 slysuag yiesH jo naiq uy/g3o 0000000007220 LLEL00L
%9%°99 06°729'%2$ L LLO'PS LE'989'82S 69°8EY'8S 69°8EP'8S 00'SZL'LES sjyauag aakojdw3 [enjoejuoy 000°000°000°0¥20°LL+L00L
%G.'SL 90'L+0'L$ 187€01'28 £7°0GL'eS Y B6Y'ES PE66Y'ES LL6¥9'9% uonesuadwoy jawkojdwaun 000°'000°000°2£Z0°LLLL00L
%L8'%9 05'655'L$ 89'792% 8LvZ8’ LS 16'615% L6'6.5% SL'vor'zs uonesuadwoy sIaMIoMm 000°000°000°LEZO'LLLL00L
%8692 SY'8.2'ss ZLE9E'SS LLZva'ols LS'EZ6'8S LS'E26'8S 89'695'618 uonessiuiwpy Aunosg [erog 000°000°000°0220°LL L L"00L
%PE vy L8662 LES £5'686'2L% Ov'€8Z'vvs 8€'10£'92% 8e'L0E'eTS 8L 185'0L$ A yuswainey seakojdws algnd 000°000°000°0LZ0"LL L L00L
%05 Lt 0052028 00°0% 0054028 00°526'2$ 00'526'2$ 00°000's$ pasusdl - ssjnyIsans 000°000°000°LZLO'LLEL00L
%S0"7E 6£'250'92% +9'858'62% £Z'L16'65S 17'609'0Z$ L+'609'02$ $9°025'9LS SaLe|eg pPausse|D 000°000°000°ZLLO'LLLEL'00L
%ZS 9L 80°509°62% $0%29'95% ZL'622'98% LL0L0'E6S £4°0L0'€6$ 68'6£Z'6LLS soueleg Pasur] 000°000°000°LLLO'LLEL00L
%S58BS (ot's61L'227'LS) 00°0% (ov's6L'zer'Ls) (9z'91+'800'1%) (9z'91¥'800°L$)  (99°119'0E¥'ZS) 0000 - AILVYNDISIANN :NOILONNS
%000 (s1°0%) 00°0$ (51°08) 5103 00°0% 00°0% ALTIEVIT TIOYAVd 000°000°200°2.¥6°0000°00L
%000 (Lz'699'7$) 00°0$ (12'699'%3) 1Z°699'78 85°v8L'es 0008 ALITIEVIT TI0HAVd 000°000°640°LL¥6°0000°00L
%00°0 (sz'9.8) 00'0$ (sz'9.8) SZ'9.8 SZ'9/$ 0008 ALY TIOYAVd 000°000°LL0"LL¥6°0000°00L
%00'0 16'79% 00°0% L6198 (26'v9%) SSLLLS 0008 ALV TIOHAVd 000°000°ZL0°L4¥6°0000°00L
%000 (00°05¥$) 00°0$ (00"05+%) 00°05+% 60'65E'€S 0008 ALITISYIT TIOYAYd 000°000°600°L2¥6°0000°00L
%000 10°0% 00°0$ L0'08 (Lo'08) 00°0$ 00'0$ ALTIEVIT TIOHAYd 000°000°200°L2¥6°0000°001
%000 ST 0VYZ'vS 00°0$ ST 0YZ'vS (szotz'vs) 95'252'7S 0008 ALTIEVIT TIOHAVd 000°000°500°L¥6°0000°00L
%00°0 00°008% 00°0% 00°008% (00°0083%) 00°0$ 0008 J1EVAVd SINNODOV 000°000°LOL"L 2160000001
%000 00°0$ 000$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0ZL$ 00°08 318VAYd SINNODJDY 000°000°LLO"LZ+6°0000°00 14
%000 06°192'72$ 00°0% 06°L9L'%2$ (06°192'%28) (e6'7op'8Ls) 0008 I1EVAVd SINNODIY 000°000°600° 1260000001
%00'0 (sg'582%) 000$ (sg's8zs) 6'GRZS 19'292'88 0008 I1EVAVd SINNODOY 000°000°800°LZ#6"0000°00L
%00'0 EL'LP0'PLS 00°0$ ELv0'rLS (ELL10'7LS) 08'¥88'6L$ 0008 I1EVAVd SINNODOY 000°000°500°L2¥6 0000001
%000 (L07L288) 0008 (L02229%) L0°22e8 YL AN 0008 318VAVd SINNOJOY 000000 #00° LZ#6°0000° 001
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ LE'62Y'2ES 0008 I1GVAYd SINNODDY 000°000°000°L2#6°0000°00L
%00'0 (00°098) 000% (00°098%) 00°09% 00°0$ 00°0% |qeAIa08Y SJUNCADY 000°000° LOO'ESL6°0000°00L
%000 (82°5£6'6E8) 000$ (8L5€6'6E3) 8/ °SEE'BES 00°0$ 0008 INAOTJWINN -LNNODJV LSN¥L D105 000°000°000°9016"0000°00L
%00°0 (+t'zs2'0e6'LS) 00°0$ (v+'252'0£6'L$) ¥¥'25L'086'L$ 08°0LP'7LSS 0008 e Asuop |esapad uojbuiysem 000°000°000°501L6°0000°00L
%00°0 (ez'¥05'262'L9) 00°0% (£2'05'262'L3) £2405'262'1$ 6£'90L$ 0008 Bupjoey) |esepad uoibulysem 000'000°000°+0L6 0000°001
%000 (00 0s28$) 00°0$ (o0-0s2%) 00°052%$ 00°0$ 0008 HSYD ACO8 IN3ANLS 000°000°000°€0+6°0000°00L
%00°0 £0°ZEE'2ELS 00°0$ £0°ZeE'2EL$ (e0'zee'zeLs) 00°0$ 0008 HSYO 000°000°£00°L0L60000°00L
%0¥ 022~ 60+8E'Z2E’ LS 000$ 60¥8€'Z2E LS (60°¥8¢'Z26'LS) 00°0$ (00°000'009%) |eg pund Buiuuibeg - seoinosay 000°000°000°00+5"0000°001
%00°00L  +S'8EV'ZZS$ 0003 PS'8EY'ZLS 00°0$ 00°0$ $S'8EY'ZES SJ9jsued ] punuau| 000°000°000°00Z5 0000001
%¥L'GlL (0z'895'082%) 00°0$ (0z'895°082%) (00°Z8¥'2LS'LS) (oozsv'zis'ts)  (0z'0S0'ess’Ls) ng [BJBUAS) - pUN4 |00YIS 2)B)S 000°000°000°+0LE'0000°004
%00°0 90°196'%% 00°0$ 90'L96'S (90°196'¥$) (90°1L96'¥$) 0003 SNo3UE||aasIN 000°000°000°0661"0000°00L
%00°0 08'€59°L$ 00°0$ 08'€59°L$ (0ge59'L$) (08°€59'L$) 0008 SIUSWISBAU] UO IS3Ia| 000°000°000°0L5 L 0000°00L
png % =oueleg jebpng  soueiqunoug aouejeg alA asjleg o) sbuey 186png 1o uopduasag Jaquinp Junooay

Qoue[eq 0JaZ UlIm SJunoddy SAIOEU| 3pNRX3 D
abuey ajeq Aq leleq SoueiqINoUT Ja)I4 n aoue|eq 0J8Z YYM SIUNOJJE ULl _H_ 8oueIqUINOUS aid apnjou| _H_ ysep asdejjon Aq [e101gNs _U 1202-0202 :le2A [edsid

Leozriee @legol 02og/L/L  ‘®¥eq wold

lap|o4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA Z131IS



10

Z :ebeg 801" Leoe dyussoydl  podey Nd 82:¢e-¢ L€02/80/€0 ‘pajuLd
%ZE SE 0L°06L'LELS 68'661'004% 66'686'LEZ$ LY LEL'ESLS L LEL'ZSLS 0v'LZL'06ES LEL} - swesbold [0oyos YBIH INOILONNA

%0000, 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 0008 0008 00°000°}$ s@84 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°LELL 00}
%00°00L  00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°005°L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00S°L$ alempieH Jandwog 000°000°000°0870 LELL 00
%00°00L  00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°005°L$ 00°03% 00°0% 00°005'L$ asemyos Jajndwo) 000°000°000°04¥0°LELL'00L
%5455 (BY'LLS'SS) 00°0$ (6t°225'S8) 6% L1598 6v°L15°98 00°000'L$ yoogixa) 000°000°000°02#0 LELL'00L
%8Z 7L 96'958'L$ 00°0% 96'958°LS Y0E¥9S v0"€v9% 00°005'2$ usjel pue sa|ddng sjqewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L¥0°LELL'00L
%00°00L  00°000'Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°2% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'2%$ uoniny Jayio 000°000°000"74E0°LELL 00
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'L$ anosdwy sweibod [eucnongsuy 000°000°000°ZLED° LELL 00
%0070 (20°000'6%) 0Z'818'€$ (gg'L8L'sY) Z8°18L'sS Z8'18L'cs 00°0$ slysusag YyeaH jo na ul/g3d 000°000°000°Z¢¥20° LELL'00L
%E9°89 05'/89'61L% 00'6/9'€$ 05Z9E'EeS 00°52E'SS 00'5ZE'SS 05°/89'82$ slysuag safkojdw3 |enjoesuo) 000°000°000°0¥20°LELL 00
%60°SZ 89°8.5'L$ 6£'826'L$ L0°L0S'e$ 89°SBLZS 89'68LCS S.262'9% uonesuadwoy juauwifojdwaun 000°000°000°Z€T0° LELL 001
%9589 ¥L658'1$ §1°052$ 68°608'L$ 81°59+% 815978 10°6/2'28 uopesuadwo) S a3I0M 000°000°000°LEZO'LELL'0OL
%80°SE 9t v61'9$ LE'LLE'YS LULLY'LLS SYEOL'LS SY'E0L'LS TTS1S'8LS __uoneqsiuiwpy AUnoes e100s 000°000°000°0220°LELL 001
%80 0% SL'6LL'928 LS'9YL'9LS 9Z°926'ev3 £9°668'€ZS £9'668'c2$ 68°128'09% As awainay ssakojdw3 algnd 000°000°000°0L20°LELL 00
%00°00L  00°000'S}$ 00°0$ 00°000'SL$ 0008 00°0% 00°000'5L$ pasusol - sepnynsang 000°000°000°LZL0°LELL0OL
%00°0 (rogze'2e9) 8E'/66'1LS (9z'Le8'228) 9z’ Leg'zes 9z'Lee'zzs 00°0$ salle|eg paLisse|D 000°000°000°2ZLLO°LELL 00}
%YESh 91'6EL'60LS S6'99P'¥SS L1'902'¥9L$ 98°228'LL8 98228213 16°820'2¥2$ sauejes pasuadl] 000°000°000°LLLO'LELL00L
%.L0°2E 8Z°L18'V6S S1°0£9's8$ EF L¥P'08LS 89°S8L'GLLS 89°GBL'SLLS L1 /29's628 L1211 - swesboig YBiH Jownr/a|ppi :NOILONNS

%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°+$ 0008 0008 00°000°}$ aiempiey Jajndwo) 000°000°000°08%0° 4211001
%00°00L  00°000°'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 0003 00°0$ 00°000'L$ asemyos Jejndwo) 000°000°000°04p0°LZLL00L
%00°00L  00°000°'L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 0003 0008 00°000°L$ Syoogixa L 000°000°000°02%0°LZL 1001
%0829 L0'8298 00°0$ 10'829% 66°LLES 66'1LLE$ 00°000°L$ usjel pue saddng ajqewnsuog 000°000°000°0L¥0°LZLL00L
%00°00}  00°000°'L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 0008 0008 00°000'L$ aaosdw swesbold |euenonisul 000°000°000°ZLED LZLL 00
%00°0 (66'672'28) Sb'026% (ys'62'L9) ¥5'628°1LS PS628°LS 00°0$ Ssweueg YyeaH Jo nar u/g3o 000°0S0°000°220°LZLL00L
%000 (zsz1Ls) 00°0% (gszLLg) Z5TLLS ZGZLLS 00°0$ siyeusg WeaH Jo nar uyg3d 000°000°000°2¥20°LZLL'00L
%¥8 68 61661 L6°Z86'v$ 0L'855'2LS$ 0¥ #5¥'9% v ¥SP'9s 0SZL0'BLS syeuag sakojdw3 [emaeRUOD 000°000°000°0¥€0° L2 L1001
%0070 (09 28¢€9) 051918 (oL-9223) 019228 oL'gzzs 00°0$ uopesuadwoy juswifojdwaun 000°0S0°000°2€20° LZLL00L
%SL 62 8v'6lZ'LS 8Z'¥2S'LS 9L'66L°28 B2 SLEZS 62512 SO¥S6'tS uonesuadiog juawwiojdwaun 000°000°000°2€20° 1211 00
%000 (£1-958) S9'61S (z59e%) TS9ES ZS5°9ES 0008 uopesuadwo) S a0 000°050°000°LEZ0"LZLL'00L
%2Z9'89 S0'622Z'L$ Z9'GE18 L9'v2P'LS 19988 L¥'99e$ 80°L6L LS uopesuadwoy S SMI0M 000°000°000°LEZ0"LZLL 001
%000 (ee'886%) LB LIPS (25'9.5%) 25°9.5% 25958 0008 uonessiuwpy Aunoss [epog 000°050°000°0220°LZLL'00L
%59'SE 08'S6L'S$ 01'/88'c$ 06'290'6% rE6Y'SS P E67'SS PE9LS LS ucHedsIuILPY AUnods [eRog 000°000°000°02€0°+gL L0014
%0070 (s1°vEP'ES) 06'0EY'L$ (92°€00'2%) 9Z°£00'2Z$ 9Z'€00'2$ 00°0% Ag swainay seehojdw3 olgnd 000°050°000°0420°LZL 1001
%0F 6% 9L'0v6',28 PLEZLLLS 05v9Z'65$ 61°88%'9LS 6L°881'9L$ 69725.'6S$ Ag swalinay ssakojdws angnd 000°000°000°0L20°LEL 1001
%00°00L  00°000'¢$ 00°0$ 00°000°+$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'v$ Pasusol] - saIsgng 000°000°000°LZL0°LZL L 001
%000 (z6'616'2L9) 0£'€8E'SS (z9'9e5'L9) 29°9E5'4$ Z9'9E5'LS 0008 saue|eg pausse|n 000°050°000°ZLL0O"LELL00L
%EEEE 89'615'€9% 68'886'vSS LSP0S'8LLS 88°'SE0'ZLS 88'GE0°ZLS SY'0VS'061S SBUE[Eg pasuaol] 000°000°000°LLLO"LZLL00L
%6¥ - (r1LZ16'Es) 91'2,0'89% 20091 '¥9% £5°6+9'Z6% £5'6v9'26% S5'608'951S Zi11 - sweiboid sjepauusiul :NOILONNS

%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 0003 0008 00°000'1$ alempley Jendwon 000°000°000°08¥0°ZL L1001
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 0008 00°0% 00°000'L$ asemyog Jejndwog 000°000'000°04F0°Z 11100}
%08 L 00°51% 00°0$ 00°SL$ 00°586% 00°586$ 00°000'L$ syoogixa 000°000"000°02¥0ZL 11004
%66'Sr 06'B57$ 00°0$ 06'65Y$ 0L°0¥5$ 0L0¥S$ 00°000°L$ usie pue salddng o|qewnsuc) 000°000°000°0LP0°ZLLL00L
%05 86 005868 00°0% 00°586% 00°SLS 00°SLS 00°000°L$ anoudwy sweiboud [euogongsuj 000°000°000°ZLE0ZLLL00L
%eeel- (L1002 L$) S0°0ST'v$ P66P0'ES 90°056'$ 90°056°SS 00°000'6% siysuag safojdw3 [emoenuo) 000°000'000°0¥Z0°ZLLL00L
%00°0 (zogs) 00'0% (zo'es) 2088 2088 0008 uonesuadwog Juswiojdwaun 000" #50°000°ZE20ZLLL 001
%.96L-  (90°6158%) 9LPIE LS 06618 BLZVELS 6LZ¥8'LS 6'8£9'Z8 uonesuadiuog juawkojdwaun 000°000'000°2€20°ZL L1001
%000 (s1z8) 00°0$ (s1eg) 5128 sL'zs 0008 uonesuadwo) S a3HoM 000'+50°000°LEZ0ZLLL00L
%98°0S £1°6878 SE'EOLS 8y'8v9% ¥¥'S0ES ¥’ S0ES Z6'E56% uonesuadwoy sJuoM 000°000°000 LEZO'ZLLL 00
png 9% souejeg jabpng  SdueIqWNOUT aoueleg alA ajeqg o] abuey  1e6png 19 uondussag Jagquinp Junooayy

abuey a1 Aq jle}oQg S2uRIqUINOUT JB)jI4 n aJue|eq 0JaZ UYJM SJUNOIJE Julld _H_ souelqunous aid apn|ou| _H_
0eoz/LiL

Lc0z/LElE

:@)eg ol

3)eq wol4

S0UE(Eq 0J3Z UM SJUNoodY aARdEU| 8pnpx3 [
y¥sepy esdejjo Aq ejoiang ]

1202-020Z :1ea sty
lapjod pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA ZL31IS



11

£ zebed 80°L°120Z ydyuenoids  podey Wd 82282 LZ0Z/80/E0 :Pejuld
%00°00L _ 00°000°+$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 0008 00°000°L$ s|eapy/sbugasiy 000°000°000°L L¥#0°0L+Z 001
%0L"LL QLELZ6LS 000$ 9LELT'BLS ¥2'92L'S$ ¥2'92L's$ 00°000'52% usiew pue ssddng sjgewnsuod 000°000°000°0L#0°0L¥Z 001
%00°00L  00°0002$ 00°0$ 00700028 0008 0008 00°000'Z$ PpUE |BUOISS3)01d |BIBUIS) JAYIO 000°000°000°06€£0°0L 2 00L
%98'29 8Z'4LES 00°0% 8z ¥LES zL58LS zLs8LS 00°00S$ Buispianpy 000°000°000"+SEQ"0L¥Z 004
%1019 G196 00°0$ 51°9.6% S8'ET9% S8'€2es 00°009'+$ abeysod 000°000°000°€SE0°0L¥2 001
%S59'96 90°€e6'LS 00°0$ 90°ce6’LS ¥6'99% ¥6'09% 00°000'2$ [oARIL 000°000°000°0¥£0°0L 2 001
%00°0 (66°67E'0LS) 9g°9ev'es (eg'eLe'ag) £9'EL6'0s £9'€16'98 00°0$ siyauag YyeaH 4o nar uy/gan 000°000°000°220°0L¥2Z 001
%EL'66 00°22'0LS 0008 00ZZE'0LS 00'82$ 00'82$ 00°0SE'0LS sjysuag aako|dw3 |enpenuo) 000°000°000°0¥20°0L+2 001
%6ecl-  (ZZe6rs) 00°EET'LS 8L°6EL$ 00°99%'2$ 00'99%'2$ 8.°502'c$ uohesuadwoy juawlojdwsun 000°000°000°2€20°0L 2 001
%1025 $8°209% 297l 99'/¥.$ SELLYS SELLYS LO'BSL LS uonesusdwoy SJaMIoM 000°000'000° LEZO'0LYZ 00L
%000 SL°0% 80°vrL'es eTrrL'es 91'882'9% 91'88Z'9% 6EZEF'6S uonessiuwpy Aundsg [erog 000°000°000°02Z0 0L ¥Z 00L
%0E'E £9°€5Z'L$ RN ARS LLE0B'ELS 99°9¥0'vZ$ 99'9¥0'¥eS £V'056'LES As uswainay seakojdw3 angnd 000°000°000°0LZ0°0LYZ 00L
%00°00L  00°000't$ 00°0% 00°000'+3 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'S$ pasusor - seIninsgng 000°000°000°+Z1L0"0L¥2 001
%00°0 00'0% 79'999'LES ¥9'999'L€$ 9E°EEE'E9S 9E'EEE'E9S 00°000'S68 SiojessIuIWpY 000°000°000°€LLO'0L #2001
%000 00°0% YOEEP'6S YO'EEP'ES 91'998'81$ 91'898'81$ 0Z'662'82$ SaUBRS PAUISSEID 000°000°000°ZLLO0L¥Z 00L
%¥Z SL Zr'eea'zs 09°882$ 20'2Z6'23 86'L4S8 86'L25% 00°005'€S 0LEZ - SeIAISG UOREONPS JO pieog INOILONNL
%00'00L  00°009'Z$ 00°0$ 00°009'2% 00°0$ 000% 00°009'Z% [eAeI L 000°000°000°0¥E0"0LEZ 004
%S6°LE LEVLS 08°L$ L1'zes 09°G1$ 09618 LLIES uonesuadwog juswhojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°0LE2 00}
%SE'¥8 80'6L% Z6'0% 00°0Z% z928 z9Z8 z9'2Z8 uopesuadwoy s aMoMm 000°000°000°L£Z0°0LEZ 00L
%S00 £0°0$ 88°6L% L6'6LS 9L6ES 9L'6E8 L9'658 uopessiuwpy Aunoag |epog 000°000°000°0220°0LEZ 00L
%000 00°0% 00°092% 00°092% 000258 00°025% 00°08.$ sauejes payissel 000°000°000°Z}L0°0LEZ 00L
%62 8% St 165"V 0008 St L6S'SPS LO'BBR'6VS L0'668'6YS Z5'967'96% 621 - SVIAISS S0UBPINGD JSYIO INOILONNS
%00°00L  00'00S$ 0008 00°00S$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°005% usjep pue sayddng a|qewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L+0°6212°00L
%00°0 (00°00.L°28) 00°0% (00°00£'Z%) 00°004'Z$ 00700428 00°0$ sjyauag YeaH Jo nar uyg3d 000°000°000°Z¥20°6212 001
%0000l  00°00%'S$ 00°0$ 00°00t'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00%'SS$ sjueueg safojdw3 |eNPRIUOY 000°000°000°0+20'6212°00L
%68°6E 661898 00°0% 66°189% SLLZ0'1S SLZ0'LS PL60LLS uonesuadwoy uawAojdwaun 000°000°000°Z£Z0°62L2 001
%¥869 €L LEVS 00°0% ELLEYS 17'9818 17’9818 ¥1'919% uonesuadwoy sJaYIOM 000°000°000°LEZ0 62127001
%06 L £8'607'2$ 00'0% £8°60P'ZS SL029'C$ 51°029'2$ 85°0£0°SS uoedsIuIWPY AuUnodsg [e100g 000°000°000°0220°6212 001
%06"L¥ £6'2.E'8% 00°0$ £6'2LE'SS 88'50L'6S 88'S0L'6S LE'BLY'LLS Ag yswainsy ssakoldws alqnd 000°000°000'0L20°6Z 12" 001
%06 Ly L6005 LES 00'0% 16'005'LE$ 8Z'852'vES 8Z'85Z'vES SZ'652'69% Ssaue|eS pasuadl] 000°000°000°} 1 LO"6ZLE 001
%0000k  6¥'00L'L6S 00°08$ 6v'00L'L6$ 0008 00°0$ 6¥'00L°L6$ 0Z12 - S80IA8S 30UBPIND INOILONNA
%00°00L  00°005$ 00°0% 00°0058 0008 00°08$ 00°005$ usjel pue sajddng ajqewnsuog 000°000°000°0L¥0°0Z12'001
%0000k  00°0S6'v$ 00°0% 00°0S6'tS 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0S6'+3 siyauag svAojdws [enReiuoD 000°000°000°0¥20°02LZ° 00}
%00°00L  ZL'129'L$ 00°0$ ZL1Z9'LS 00'0$ 00°0% ZL1Z9'L8 uonesuadwoy yuswAhojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°0ZLZ" 001
%00°00L  8Y'88SS 000$ 9v'885$ 00'0$ 00°0% 8+'885% uopesuadioy SJe3I0M 000°000°000°L£20°0ZLZ 001
%00°00L  92°68L'+S 0008 9Z'68.L'YS 0008 0008 9z 68L'v3 uofessIUIWPY Aundag [eog 000°000°000'0Z20°0Z1.2'00}
%0000 E£E°0¥9'9L$ 00°0$ €E0¥9'9LS 00°0$ 00°0% £€0¥39'9L$ Ag uswaupey seakojdw3 algng 000°000°000°0120°0ZL2 001
%00'00L  02'+09'29% 00°0% 04%09'29% 0008 00°0$ 04%09'29% SsuUe[eS PasuLoIT 000°000°000°L1L0°0ZLZ 001
%102 51°1Z6% 05°168'81S SZTEL8'6LS ¥8°/80'928 $8'280'92% 60°L06'SYS ZLLZ - S82IAI98 20UBPUSHY NOILONNA
%0168 05°Srvs 00°0$ Ta) 05'¥5% 0S'v58 00°005$ usje pue sayddng s|jgqewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L¥0°ZLLZ 00k
%000 00°0% 00°052'2$ 00°052'2% 0000228 00°004'Z$ 00°056't$ slyauag sakojdw3 |enjoRU0D 000°000°000°0¥20°Z 142001
%00°0 (9£°0e88) 0S'#¥€$ (9z'98t8) 9Z'98%% 9z'98+% 0008 uonesuadwog juswlojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°21 L2001
%+¥0° L8 £5°E68% 09°9¥8 EL°OYES 17988 Lv'98s ¥5°920°1LS uonesuadwog S %0 000°000°000° LEZ0°ZL L2001
%05'¥ 18668 05'848% LE'8L6% LO'0¥E LS Lo'ove'LS 8£812'28 uonensiuIWPY Ajunoas [enog 000°000°000°0220°ZL 42001
%150~ (6L°6£3) 06°222'cS L288L'es 90°615'v$ 90'6L5'¥S L0048 As wswainey seakodws algnd 000°000°000°0L20°2ZL 12 00L
%00'00L  00°005% 00°0% 00°005$ 0003 00°0% 00°005$ payIsse|] - samisang 000°000°000°ZZL0°ZL + 2001
%150 (0Z L¥18) 00'vrLZLS 08°966'L LS 09°L00°2L% 09'L00'ZLS 0t'866'82% SaUE|ES Paysse|) 000°000°000°ZLLO'ZL L2 00L
png 9% souejeg }8bpng  soueiqunougy souejeg alA aleg o] sbuey 18bpng 1o uonduasag JaquINN JUnoooy

8oUBjeq 0182 YjiMm SJUN0oOY aAloeU| apnjaxa [
sbuey eje( Aq |leYeQ soueIqINOUT Ja)id [F] 8oueleq 0182 LM SJUNoode Julld [[] soueiquinous aud apnjou| [ sisen esdejio Aq [ejoians [
Leoe/Lele Blegol 020¢/L/L ®jeq wol4

1202-0202 :JeeA [easid
lapjo4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA Z2131IS



12

14 :abed 80°L°1202 ydyusnIoids  poday Nd 8gizee 1202/80/E0  :pajuLd
%01'Z8 00'SEE' S 00°0$ 00°SEE P8 00°599'6$ 00°599'6$ 00°000'+5$ 201G uoEHOdSURL| JUSPMIS 000°000°000°0EE0° 0552 001
%10°0€ 9L'016'CES LSPBL'8LS LT°S60'L5% 9€'6.5'85% 9€'645'85% £9'V49'6048 ¥¥SZ - SaueUBUIRB) INOILONNA
%9E"0L 08'€85'0LS 00°08$ 08'€S5'0L$ 0Z 9tb'vS 0Z'9%¥'vS 00°000'SLS usjely pue sajddng sjqelunsuo) 000°000°000°04¥0 ¥¥SZ 004
%000 (ez'g0e$) 00°0$ (ez'80£8) £2°80£% £2'80£$ 00°0% 19ABLL 000°000°000'0¥E0 P¥SZ 001
%ESZL ZE'¥BESTS 00°0$ ZE¥8E'sZS 89°619'6% 29°619'6% 00°000'S£$ JlAI3S BIUBUBJUIE PUE Sieday 000°L 1L 000°2ZZE0 ¥¥SZ 001
%000 00°0% 00°008°LS 00°008'L$ 00°009'c$ 00°009'€$ 00°00¥'S$ siyeuag safojdw3 |eneRuey 000°000°000°0%20 #¥SZ 001
%yl 92- (L vETS) yg'sLES L0'1L8% 08'96.% 08'96.$ 18°Li88 uonesuadwoy juswkojdwaun 000°000°000'2€20 ¥¥SZ 004
%60°9€E 56°986% LE'EQPS 9z'05¥'L$ y9v8Z'L$ ¥9¥82°LS 06'VEL'ZS uonesuadwioy s axom 000°000°000' LE20" F¥SZ 001
%586 (ge'v528%) ¥'508% 90°155% 06°L£0'Z$ 06°LE0'2ZS 96'285'28 uoneasIuIWPY AUnoag [e10og 000°000°000°0220 P¥S2 004
%66ZL-  (65+0%'LS$) 0t'065°c$ 18'681'28 18'829'8% 18'829'88 89°718'0LS Ag uswaimsy seafojdws a1gnd 000°000°000°0L20°#¥SZ'004
%99°65-  (00°8¥6'LS) 00°0% (008v6'LS) 00°8¥¥'s$ 00°8¥1'SS 00°005'€$ payissel] - sainusang 000°000'000°2ZL0"#¥5Z° 001
%0%°0 99°GELS ZS60Z'LLS 8L'SPE'LLS ¥0'6L1'2ZS 0'6LY'22S ZZYOL'EES saue|es payisse|) 000°000°000°ZLLO"#¥SZ'004
%¥0°0 ferarasty 09'8YE'EYS 88°00'EPS S8TY6'L6S S8TYE'L6$ CLEVE LPLS £¥5Z - $301M88 SpUNOID Jo deaxdn pue aJeD INOILONNA
%000 (000Z18) 00°0$ (00'02ZL%) 00021 00°0ZL$ 00'0$ s994 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°EFST 001
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000'}$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°LS$ usjey pue sayddng ajgewnsuoy 000'000°000°0L+0"EFSZ 001
%00°00L  00°05.$ 00°0$ 00°05.$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05.% 9Bl 000°000°000°0¥E0°EYST 00L
%0070 00°0% 00°008'c$ 00°009'€$ 00°00Z'L$ 00°002'L$ 00°008'0L$ siyeusg sakoidw3 [enpesuo 000°000'000°0¥20"€FSZ 001
%9.'8 (e5°261%) SLBLLS 95'928% 06°0£9'L$ 06'049'L$ v’ L6128 uonesuadwoy juswhojdwsun 000°000°000°2EZ0°EPSZ 001
%0L'85 09'8L0't$ YSrLS YLE9L'YS 6.°280'28 6.°280'¢$ £6'5¥8'9% uonesuadwoy SJaXOM 000'000°000° LEZO'EYSZ 001
%¥L'S 66°0LES ¥8'€ER'LS £8'702'TS LL'09Z'VS £4'092'7$ 09°9%'9% uopeysiuIwpY Qunoag [epeg 000°000°000°0220°€¥SZ 00L
%L9 L (+0'B6E6'1$) LE'68E'8S 1Z'05¥'98 6.918'8L8 6.918'8LS 90°.9z'ses Ag weweainay sesAodws3 olqnd 000°000°000°0+20°€¥S2 004
%606LL-  (00°89L'+8) 00'0% (0089L'+8) 00'899'2$ 00'899'L$ 00°005'c$ payisse|] - sensang 000°000°000°2ZZL0'E¥SZ 00L
%6E0 ZE'ZEES 9.°190'82% 80'P6E'8Z$ 09°'€Z1'95% 09'€21'95% 89°/15'¥8% saue|leg payisse|D 000'000°000°ZLLOE¥SZ 00L
%02Z- (ez'e82'28) 86'696'79$ §.°'989'29% STELO'BYS SZEL0'6PS 00°002'LLLS 0FSZ - S8aIA8S JuB|d J0 8ouBUBjUR pue uoeied) INOILONNL
%00°00L  00°002'2$ 00'0% 00°00L'2$ 000$ 0008 00°00L'2$ s@24 pue sang 000°000"000°0¥90°0¥SZ 001
%9L'8 00°00%$ ¥E'890°1LS $E897' LS 99°'LEV'ES 99'LEY'ES 00°006't$ auoydaaL 000°000°000°LSE0"0¥SZ 001
%000 00°0% 98'259'8L$ 98'259'8L$ PLLVE'LLS PLLPE'LLS 00°000'0£$ saoag Apadoud Jayi0 000°000°000'62€0°0¥S2"001L
%L L (00006%) 08°'£06'T$ 08°200'2$ 0Z'260'9% 0Z'260'9$ 00°001'8% abeqien 000°000°000°8ZE0°0¥S2 004
%000 00°0% 05'22£'6$ 05°L2E'6% 0529048 05249018 00°000'02$ abemas pue Jalem 000°000°000°2ZE0°0¥SZ"004
%000 00°0% 60'8LZ'9LS 60'8/2'0LS LE'LZL'0LS L6'LZL0LS 00°000'£2$ 1eng 000°000"000°9ZE0"0¥SZ 001
%zssl-  (eZest'zs) BE'6Z6°CLS aL'ort'oLs ¥8'€55'6% ¥8'€SS'SS 00°000'9}$ sjejusy 000°000"000"¥Z£0°0¥SZ 00L
%29'98-  (00°000°2$) 00'908°€$ 00'908'L$ 00¥6L'LS 00%6L°18 00°000'€S Aunoag/uueny 000°000°000°€2E0°0¥SZ 004
%YE LS £0°646'.8% 00°052°22%$ £0'622'0LLS LL'BBL'EYS LL'BBL'EYS 0Z'8Z+'E5LS 0ZS¢ - sealnieg [Basld INOILONNL
%Ll G (st pL$) 00°0% (8¥'7.8) sy vLLLS 8FYLLLS 00°00L°LS saa4 pue sanQ 000°000°000°0#90°0252 001
%lzes-  (69°v/8'6L%) 00°052'22% LE'SLE'ES 69°129'cES 69'¥Z9'eES 00°000'9E$ pue [BUOISS3J01d [EJB3U3D) JaO 000°000"000°06£0°0252°00L
%0085 00°009°'L LS 00°0% 00°009'LL$ 00°00¥'8$ 00°00%'8$ 00°000°02$ S80IAI8S YPNY 000°000°000°18£0°0252°00L
%00°00L  00°00+'S$ 00°0$ 00°00%'S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00%'SS$ syauag 2akojdwz |emoenuon 000°000°000°0+20°025Z 001
%0000  00°9LL'LS 00°0$ 00'9LL'LS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°9LL LS uonesuadwo) juswiojdwaur) 000°000°000°2EZ0"025Z 001
%00°00L  0¥'0Z9% 00°0$ 0t'029% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0v'0z9% uonesuadwoy S a3IoM 000°000°000° LEZ0"0Z52 00L
%0000, 00'6¥0'S$ 0003 00'670'S$ 0008 0008 00'6+0'SS uoReLsIUIPY Aunoeg [e0og 000°000°000°0220°0252 004
%00°00L  08'Z¥S'LL$ 00°0% 08'Z¥S'LLS 00°0$ 00°0% 08'Z¥S'LLS Ag wewauney seshojdw3 211qnd 000°000°000°0120°0252 001
%00°00L  00°000'99% 00°0$ 00°000'99% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'000'99% Saue|es payIsselD 000°000°000°ZL 100252 00L
%6Z'SL 62'86€'SES 80'80L'19% LE'901'26$ ¥ 06EVELS ¥ 06E'VELS L8'961'1£28 0L¥Z - S89IMag [edioulld aU) JO 300 NOILONNL
%SE LL L5v66'TS 00'0%$ 1S'¥66'7S £4'600'2$ £4'600'2$ 00°000°.8 sea4 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°0L+2Z 001
%02 7L y6'52rS 00'0% ¥6'G2HS 90'+25'28 90'+5'2$ 00°000°c$ asempleH Jayndwo)d 000°000°000°08¢0°0L+2°004
%00°0 (ggvees) 00'0% (e8¥58%) 88'+58% 88'¥58% 00°0% auemyos Jaindwog 000°000°000°0470°0L 2001
png % souejeg }Jobpng  soueiqunoul aouejeg alA a)eq o] abuey 3ebpng 19 uondusssg JaquInN JUNo2oY

sbuey a1eq Aq |le}eq soueBIqUINOUT Js)i4 [#] 8ouBleq 018Z LM SIUN0SJE Juld [[] soueiqunaua aid apnjou| []
0c0e/LiL

Leoz/Le/e

:8leqg oL

sleq wWolq

8JUE|B] 0J8Z UM SJUN022Y aAldeUl @pnjaxg [
sse esdejjoD Aq moigns [

1202-020Z :ieeA [edsid
Japjod pieog

TTOOHJS AITIVA Z131IS



13

S :ebed 80'L Leoe ydyusnoids  poday Nd 8¢:¢e¢ L202/80/€0 ‘Pajuld
%000 (81°£88'6658) 81°£88'665S 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00l - pund [eJou9 :aNN4

%0000k  ZZ'Z2ZC'98$ 0008 2TZTT'98s 00°0% 000$ 22 eze'98s 0004 - ®3uejeg pund Buipug pajeudosddeun NOILONNS

%0000L  ZZZeeT'9ss 000$ zTZeT'98s 00°0% 0008 2 ee'98s Jea ) JXeN Joj panasay 000°000°000°0290°0004°00}
%00°00L  00°000°0S$ 0008$ 00°000'05$ 0003 0008 00°000'0S$ 0009 - sapuabuguod :NOILONNA

%00°00L  00°000°0S$ 00°0% 00°000°'05$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'05$ Jea) XON Joj panissay 000°000°000°0280°0009"00}
%0070 00'0% zLeve'es ZL'6V2'ES 88'05.'S$ 88°05.'s$ 00°000'6$ 6992 - ssainag ABojouyoa ] JaLO NOILONNL

%000 00°0% ZL'evz'es ZL'6VE'ES 88°05.'68 88°051'GS 00°000'6S S301AI9S LOHEDIUNWWOY JaYI0 000°000°000°65E€0°6992° 001
%0L'2Z8 00°SEE'VPS 00°0$ 00°SEE'¥v$ 00'599'6% 00°599°6% 00°000'¥5$ 055z - s821uag uofeyodsuel| JuspniS :NOILONNA
png 9% aouejeg jebpng  =souelgwnoug aoueleg alA s)leg o) abuey  186png 19 uonduosag Jaquinp Juncoay

99UB[E] 0J9Z UYIM SJUNCIY 3AndeU| pnixg [

sbuey sjeq Aq |lelag @ouBlqunNoug Ja)i4 “ 8oUe[Bq 0J9Z UM SJUNOII. JUlld _U aoueIqUINoUS ald apnjou| D ysep asde|jo0 Aq |B10Igns _H_

Leoe/Lele

218 01

0c0e/L/L

2le wod4

L202-020C -IE@A [BISIq
lopjo4 pleog

TOOHJS AITIVA Z1L31IS



14

9 ‘abed 80°L°L20e Wdyusnods  poday L202/280/c0 ‘pajuld
%0070 (L1082'L1S) LL'06Z'LLS 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 90Z - SOR8IUlY 100UDS BPPIAL “ANNS

%0070 (00°008%) 0008 (00°006%) 00°006% 00°006% 00°0% 099¢ - seamag ABojouyoa ) NOILONNSL

%0070 (00°0068) 00'0% (00°006%) 00°006% 00°006% 00°0% 2uemyos Jandwo) 000°000°000°0L¥0°0992°902
%SE'ZL 91'815'8s8 69'89%'L$ S8'986'69% 68'V68'7LS 68'¥68'7LS ¥.°188'08% ZELL - fenowna-enx3 [ooyas ybiH INOILONNS

%CLEL 00°069'0L$ 0008 00°069°04$ 00°0L8'€$ 000L8'ES 00°00S'¥1$ sa84 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°2ZE L L'902
%99'¥E 09'8v0'L$ 0Z 28 08°S62°LS 0Z62L'L$ 0Z'62.'L$ 00'Z0'c$ SW8)| 3|qEWnSUoa-UoN 000°000°000°09¥0°2E}L'902
%08'E6 ZL¥8S'9S 0008 ZL 79598 00°SEFS 00°SEFS ZL6L0'LS usje pue sanddng ajgewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L¥0°ZE L1902
%ZLEE LZLLE'YS 00'0$ LT LT YS 62282 6472928 00°005'+$ ELCTIR 000°000°000°0VE0°ZELL'90Z
%00°00L  6¥'SOE'9LS 000$ 6Y'S0£'9L$ 0008 0008 67'SOE'9LS 301125 uogedodsuel| JUapnS 000°000°000°0£€0°2ELL'902
%0598~ (00°0£L%) 00°0$ (00"0£L3) 00°0€L'Z$ 00°0€L'2$ 00°000'Z% s[ejuay 000°000°000"+2£0°ZEL L 902
%00°00L  00°00S'L$ 00°0$ 00°005'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°L$ O Wuswanaidw) pue [euoissajold 000°000°000°8LE0°ZELL'902
%1025 ZrrLes S9'09L% L0°SLvS EV6ZLS £V6ZLS 057098 uonesuadwog juswAoldwaun 000°000°000°ZEZ0°ZEL L7902
%B8E'Z8 +0°08L$ ELBLS LL'B6LS 81818 8.°8LS sg8LEs uonesuadwoy s oM 000°000°000°L£20ZELL 902
%8S S8'820°LS 19'60¥8 ZS8r'LS LL'OEES LL'OEES £9'8LL°LS uanelsIuIWPY AUNJsg [erRog 000°000°000°0220°ZE L1902
%EI'¥9 8L'E66'ES ¥ZSEL'LS 20'621's$ £8°050'1$ £8°050'L$ S8'6.L'98 Ag uswaunay saakojdw3 olgqng 000°000°000°0L20°ZELL"90Z
%ES LS SOGLEELS 0Z'96+'6$ SZ'1/8'8L$ SLRIE'YS GL'8LE'FS 00°052'€2$ sons|Uy/Buiyoeod 000°000°000°0SL0°ZE L L"902
%1829 80vEL'LLS zr1ze'es 05°656'02$ 9LZLEYS 9LZIE'RS 9z'89Z's2$ ZZL 1 - Jejnowna-enx3 jooyas YbiH Jownr/BIppIN INOILONNA

%SZ 66 00°0/6'€$ 0008 00°046'ES 00°0E$ 00°0E$ 00°000'%8 s394 pue sang 000°000°000°0¥90°ZZ L1902
%1928 SLBSZ'LS §Z'50z$ 00°525'L$ 00°0$ 0008 00°525°1L$ SW=3)| B|QRWNSUOO-UON 000°000°000'09¥0°ZZ1LL"902
%00°00L  S9'929'L$ 00°0$ 59'9z9'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 59'9Z9'LS usjep pue sal|ddng s|gewnsuo) 000°000°000°01P0°ZZL1"902
%00°00L  00'GLF$ 00°0$ 00°S.+$ 00°0$ 0008$ 00°SLv$ U [BUOISS3J0Id [BIBUID JAUID 000°0£2°000°06£0°ZZ L 1'902
%0000}  ZLLIOF'VS 00'0% ZLLoV'YS 000 0008 ZLL9Y'YS |aABlL 000°000°000°0FE0°ZZL L'902
%00°00L  00°000'Z$ 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'Z% s[ejusy 000°0£2 000" ¥2E0°ZC} L'902
%00°00L  00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'L$ 0 jJusLwaAoid) pue [BUOISSEJ0ld 000°000'000°8LEQZZLL'902
%00°62 66'89% ¥Z'9L8 £Z6rLS 19'Z6% 19268 06°LEZ8 uonesuadwog juswhojdwaun 000°000°000°2E20°ZE} 1902
%96°LL 68°19% zL6% 19148 orvLs oryLS 10°98% uonesuadwoy sJaMoM 000°000°000° LEZ0ZZ L1902
%9%'8E 226928 Y YELS 99'E9Ys z£'9828 Ze'08es 86'669% uoneqsiuiWpY Aunoag [e100g 000°000000°0Z20 22} L"902
%000 (60515 L$) 98'289% (g2 2128%) £T°128% £2°.28% 0008 Ag uswaigsy seakoidw3 ogng 000°000°000°0420°22 41902
%0L L SE'6TY'ES 16L8S'ZS 98'/£0°'9% vLZLL'SS PLZLL'ES 00°0S1'6% sane|yy/Buiyseo) 000°000°000°0510°'2Z}1"902
%9018 (sezv0°98s) 00°0$ (se'zr0'08s) (59°201'028) (g9720L'028) (00°051'9018) 0000 - G3LYNDISIANN NOLLONNL

%000 (82°186%) 000$ (82°186%) 8.°186% LU8viS 0008 J1EVAYd SINNOJIY 000°000°000°+2¥6'0000°902
%00'0 98'2G.°L1LS 00°0$ 99°LSL'LLS (98£52'118) 00°0$ 0008 e Asuop [eiepad uojbulysem 000°000°000°S0LE"0000°902
%000 (80°e25'88) 00°0$ (g0°czs'ss) 80°€25'8% (zt9sg'02s) 0008 Bupyoayg |esapad ucibulysem 000°000°000°¥0LE 00007902
%000 (seLEL'LLY) 00°0% (seLel'LLs) SELEL'LLS 00°0% 0008 HSVD 000°000°€00°LOLE'0000°902
%00'0 00°996'82% 00°0% 00°986'82% (00'986'828) 00°0$ 0003 |eg pungd Buuuibag - ssainosay 000°000°000°00#5"0000°902
%0000 (00°00%'96%) 00°0$ (00°00%'96%) 00°0$ 00°0% (00'00+'96%) .4 SUOREUO( PUB SUORNGLIUOD 000°000°000°0261°0000°902
%0000L  (00°054'6$) 00°0% (00°052'6%) 00'0$ 00°0% (00°052'6%) saa4 000°000°000°0¥.L 0000902
png 9% souejeg 1ebpng  soueiqunoul aouejeg aLA 9leq o) sbuey 18bpng 19 uonduosag JaquInNN Junoaay

abuey sjeq Aq |IB}2Q S2uBIqUNOUT 13} n 80UE[Eq 0J9Z LM SJUNOIDE Julld [] 8oueiqundus aid apnjou D
@)eq woid

Leoe/Lele

:@)eg oL

0202/L/L

20UB|Eq 018Z UM SJUN02DY 3AlOERU| 8pnjox3 [[]
nse asde|joD Aq [eyoigns ]

1202-0Z0Z :iea, [easid

iopjo4 pieog

TTOOHJS A3TIVA Z1311IS



15

i :ebed 80°L°1202 ydyusnoids  Hodey Wd 82:2¢° L20Z/80/€0 PewLd
%00°00L  00°00S'S$ 0008 00°005'S$ 00°0$ 0003 00°005'S$ PUE [BUOISS3)01d [E18UA5) JBYIQ 000°000°000°06€£0°0€12'802
%0000  00°00S'€$ 000$ 00°005°€$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°005'c€$ 0Z#1 - UBIH Jounp/aIPPINL INOILONNS
%00°00L  0000S'€$ 0008 00°005°€$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°005'c$ Aejeg [euonippy 000°000°000°0£10°02FL 802
%L T2 £5'8.9'€$ 08'902'S$ ££'5888$ S9°LOE'LS S9°L0£°LS 86°261'91S L€} - sweiboid jooyos ybiH :NOILONNA
%00°00L  00°000'¥$ 00°0% 00°000°%$ 0003 00°0% 00°000'+$ aiempleH Jendwo) 000°000°000°08¥0°LELL'B0Z
%00°00L  00'00S'€$ 00°0$ 00°005°€$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'€S asremyog Jeindwo) 000°000°000°04¥0°LELL'B0Z
%00°00L  ZE8BL'LS 0003 1788118 00°0$ 00°0$ L£881°18 usiew pue ssddng sjqewnsuo) 000°000°000°0L 0’ LELL'80Z
%000 (95°598) 00°0% (95'59%) 95698 95'59% 0008 sjyeuag WyeaH 4o nar uy/g3o 000°000°000°2+20°LELL'802
%Ly 09  (s871L2%) L1'82€$ 92'95% ¥L'E6ES ¥L€6ES 00°05¥$ siysuag aafojdw3 [enjoeHUOD 000°000°000°0¥20°LELL'80Z
%51~ (99716%) L1°06% (s5°1L%) Z96Z1$ 2962L$ 08218 uonesuadwog juawkojdwaun 000°000°000°2EZ0°LELL'80Z
%9L'ZZ az'0L$ 95ZLS z8'ees 8Y'eZ$ 8r'ces 0£'9vS uonesuadwo) S0 000°000°000°LEZO LELL 802
%S98y (zeests) 11’6228 6€'97% £4°0EES £ 0EES ZB'9LES uoneAsIuILPY AUnoces [eRos 000°000°000°0220°LELL'802
%zzsr  (tPELLS) S9'¥S6$ L2 Lv2s 05°9g€'L$ 0S'98E'L$ LLLLS LS Ag swaiay ssakoldw3 aiqng 000°000°000°0L20°LELL'80Z
%006, (Lz¥69'cs) 99°'L65'c$ (19'z0L9) 7£'820's$ Z£'820's$ LL'GZ6'YS SBUEBES PasuadI 000°000°000°LLLO LELL'BOE
%l08l-  (20°0L6'LE) 08'902's$ 8.°962'c$ 89°/08'1$ 89'/0€'L$ 9v'¥09'0L$ 1211 - sweiboid ybiH Jowunr/alpPINlL INOILONNS
%000 (v9°59%) 00°0$ (t9'598) $9°59% #9'598 0008 slyauag UjEeaH Jo nal uj/g390 000°000°000°2+20° 1211802
%9295 2v'926% LL'8ZEs 65°95Z'LS ¥L°E6ES ¥LEBES ££°059°L$ sjyaueg sahojdw [emoejuogy 000'000°000°0+20°LZLL 802
%eeLe-  (Lyzss) 11088 0L7LES 656218 656218 62191 uopesuadwo) JuswAojdwaun 000°000°000°ZET0°LZ 1L 802
%95 0% £5vZ$ 95ZLs 60°/ES 6E°€ZS 6E°€2S 8+'09% uonesuadwoy s a)I0M 000°000°000°LE€Z0LZLL 802
%08°EL-  (£6°L9%) L. 6228 81918 St 0EES S¥'0EES €T T6VS uopegsiuIWpY AUnoas [eRoS 000°000°000°0220°LZL1'802
%leLZ- (s L6wSs) SO'v¥G6S ZTEIVS ¥5°9E€'1$ PS9EE' LS 9L'66L'1$ Ag yswaunay seakojdw3 algng 000°000°000°0L20°L2L1'80Z
%.6€E-  (2958L'28) 99°165'c$ $0'00%' LS ££'820'CS ££'820'SS LEVEY'OS Saue|eS pasuedr] 000°000°000°411L0°LZLL 802
%S08k (0Z€EL6'LS) 08'902's$ 09'¢62'ES 89°L0E'LS 89°L0£°LS 8Z°1L09'01$ ZL1 - sweiboid @jepauusiu| :NOILONNA
%000 (¥9'598) 00°0$ (v959%) ¥9'59% +9°598 000$ Siyeuag uyeaH Jo nalg uyg3o 000°000°000°Z¥20°2L LL'80Z
%SZ 95 66°226$ L1'82e$ 0L'952°L$ ¥L'E6ES ¥1°E6E% ¥8619'LS sjysuag aakojdw3z [BnOBIU0D 000°000°000°0¥20°2L LL'802
%.eLe-  (op'2ss) LL°06S S9LES 65°6Z1% 65'6ZL% ¥Z' 1918 uonesuadwoy juawkojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°2L L L 802
%¥S OF LS ¥2S 95ZLS 207288 6£'€Z8 6E€2S 9%'09% uogesuadwoy SJaMI0M 000°000°000°LEZ0ZLLL'802
%¥eel-  (80°89%) 116223 £9°L9L$ S¥'0EES SY'0SES 80°26%S uonessiulWpYy Aunoss |elos 000°000°000°0220°2L L L'802
%y Lz-  (L6716V8) SO ¥S6$ 89°Z9v% $G'oee’ LS ¥5'9e8'L$ ZT66L'1S Ag Juswainay seekojdw3 aNgnd 000°000°000°0L20°Z4 L1802
%Love-  (s528L°2%) 99'L6S'ES LLP0P' LS ££'820'S$ ££'820's$ ¥ ZEY'9S SauBlRS PasUI 000°000°000°LLLO'ZLLL'802
%s0gl-  (0ZEL6'LS) 08'90Z'S$ 09°¢62'c$ 89°L0€'L$ 89°L0€'LS 8Z°109'01$ bLLL -3 ‘Alewud INOLLONNZ
%000 (v9'59%) 00°0$ (¥os9%) $9'69% #9'69% 0008 sjyauag UyeaH o nan uyg3o 000°000°000°Z¥20°L L LL'802
%5295 66°226% 11'82e$ 0L952'L$ YL E6E% vLE6ES ¥8'6v9'LS siyauag aakojdw3 |emERUOD 000°000°000°0v20°L L L1802
%ie’Le-  {ov'2ss) L1068 S9°/E$ 6S6ZL$ 656218 ¥Z 1918 uonesuadwoy juawiojdwaun 000°000°000°ZEZ0°LLLL'80Z
%¥S 0Y 15¥2$ 9s'ZLs 10°/E$ 6EEZS 6E'EZS 9%'098 uonesuadwoy s oM 000°000°000° LEZ0" kL 417802
%yacl-  (80°89%) 116228 €9'L9LS SY'0SES SY'0EES 80Z6+$ uonessiuwpy Aundsg [erog 000'000°000°0220°L | LL'802
%veLz-  (L6TLEYS) S9'+56% 89'Zovs ¥5'9ee' LS ¥S'9EE'LS ZTTE6LLS Ag uswauney saako|dw3 a1gnd 000°000°000°0420°L 1 L1802
%L0pe- (65728128 99'165'c$ LLPOY' LS ££'820's$ ££'820'6$ b Zer9s Saueles pasusal] 000°000°000°LLLO"LLLL'80Z
%BE LY (z6°Lv6'088) 00'0% (z6'2v6'088) (80°259'7119) (80'Z5e'vi1L8) (00°009's61$) 0000 - G3LYNDISIANN NOLLONNA
%0070 (80°262'c$) 00°0$ (80°26L'€3) 80°L6.'€S Zy'0SL'vS 0008 J1gVAYd SINNODIVY 000°000°000°L.2¥6°0000°802
%000 00'665% 00°0$ 00'565$ (00's85%) 00°0$ 00°0$ sysodaq/ssoueApY 000°000°L00’ L6L6°0000°802
%0070 89°EPP'00VS 000$ 89'EF'00+$ (89°e¥v'00+8) (0g'zov'ars) 0008 Bupoay) [ejepad uojbulysem 000°000°000°¥0L6°0000°802
%0070 (¥8'886'21€3) 000$ (v8°g86°2L£8) ¥8'886'Z1E% 00°0$ 0008 HSYD 000°000°€00° L0LE"0000°802
%00°0 (89:009'2¥3) 000$ (89'009°2¥8) 89°009'Z¥8 000$ 0008 |eg pund Buuuibag - saoinosay 000°000°000°00¥5°0000°802
%89°'Z9 (00°009'221 %) 000$ (0o0"009°'ZZ1L$) (00"000°€L$) (00000°€L$) (00°009'5618) 14 suoneuoQ pue SuoRNqLIUeYD 000°000°000°026 1 0000°802
png 9 souejeg j2bpng  aoueiqunoug aoueleqg aLA sleq o] ebuey 186png 1o uondussag Jaquinp Junooay

3oUB|Eeq 0J3Z UJIM SJUNOJDY SAIJOBU| SpNXg D
abuey s1eq Aq |I=19Q SoUBIqUWINOUT JS}i4 [A] 8oUBlEq 018Z UyM Sunodde juud [[] esueiqunous aid spnjau] ] ysey esdejo Aq eyeians [] 1Z20Z-0Z0Z :leaA [e2sid

LC02/LE/E

:s)eg ol

0c0Z/HL

:@)eq woud

lapjo4 pieog

TTOOHJS AITIVA Z131IS



16

8 :ebed 80°}L°Leoe ydyuenToyds  podsy Nd 8zg¢ge L202/20/€0 ‘PSjuld
%000 (09°'zzs'0s8) 09'Z25'05% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 B0Z - Z13|1S 4O SSqUL P3jRIBP3IOD (NN
%0000k  00°000't$ 00°0% 00°000'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'€$ 011G - 201A198 1920 Wia-6uoT INOILONNA
%00°00L  00°000't$ 00°0% 00°000'c$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000°'€$ [ediouud jo uogdwapay 0D00°000°000°0190°04 L5802
%9Z'S 00°000'L$ 00'S/Z'0L$ 00'6Z'L1$ 00°52L'L$ 00'szL'L$ 00°000'61$ 0992 - seamag ABojouyas ] NOILONNL
%9ZS 00°000'L$ 00'6£Z'0L$ 005.Z'LLS 00'52L'L$ o0'seL'lS 00°000'6+$ puE [BUOISSS)0.d [BJAUSD JAIO 000°000°000°06€0° 0992802
%ST L 00°065% oF'0Zr'6L$ 0¥'0L0'02% 09'680'22$ 09°680'22% 00°004'L¥$ ZS5T - seoInes uonesado BRIUBA INOILONNL
%00'0 000% 0F'0Zr'6LS 0¥02Y'64$ 09'6.L'92$ 09'641'92$ 00°009'c+$ |edouLd jo uopdwapay 000°000°000°0480°2552° 802
%EE6E  00°065% 00°0$ 00°065$ 00°0L6% 00°0L6$ 00°005'L$ JIAIBS 9UBUSIUBI PUE Sileday 000°000°000'ZZ£0°2SSZ 802
%OE LY LzzzL'es 00°0% 1ZZeL'es BLLL2'SS 6L LLT'SS 00°000'6$ ¥¥GZ - S2UBRUBIUIBI NOILONNS
%OE LY 1zZzL'es 000$ LT eZL'ES 6LL12'SS 6L LL2'SS 00°000'6$ usje pue seqddng sjqewnsuo) 000°000°000°04¥0" 52 802
%0000k  00°00S'S$ 00°0$ 00°005's$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005'S$ Z¥5e - seawas sbuipjing jo deexdn pue 1y INOILONNA
%00°00L  00°005'GS$ 00'0$ 00°005°5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'005's$ uajey pue sayddng a|jgewnsuo) 000°000°000°0}¥0'Z¥SZ 802
%20'E- (00'62€'L3) 00°0% (00'62E'1L$) 00'62E'sP$ 00°62E'S¥$ 00°000't¥$ L¥GZ - UopoaJIQ BalY 32M9S INOILONNS
%20 e (oo62e'L$) 00°0% (00’62’ L$) 00'62E'sHS 00°62E'SHS 00°000'¥¥$ soueunsu| Aiger] 000°000°000°1590°} #5280
%00°00L  00°000'8% 00°0% 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 0008 00°000'8$ 0L+ - seainag [ediould 8t Jo 20WQO NOILONNS
%0000k 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00000°'8$ usjely pue sajddns sjgewnsuod 000°000°000°0L+#0°0472 802
%00°00L  00°000'€$ 00°0$ 00°000'¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00000'e$ DL€ - SIOIAISS UOREINP3 JO piecg INOILONNL

%00°00L  00°000'€$ 00°0$ 00°000'c$ 0008 00°0$ 00°000'c$ saojnies uogenoban 000°000°000 P8E0°0LEZ'802
%00°00b  00°00S'S$ 00°0$ 00°005's$ 0008 00°0% 00°005's$ DELZ - SBINIBS YHESH NOILONNL
png % souejeg }ebpng  soueiqunoug soueleg aLA sjeg ol abuey  yebpng 1o uonduossq I9qWINN JUNoooY

sbBuey ajeq Aq |le}a(g SouRIqUINOUT Ja}ji4 n 20UB[Eq 0JBZ UJIM SJUNOOIE Julld _H_ @ouelqunous aid apnjouj D
0202/L/L

Leoe/Le/e

:e1eg 0L

:@)eQ wold

90UB[Eq 0JBZ U)IM SJUN000Y SARoeU| 3pnjoxg []
ysep asde||oD Aq |ej0)qns D

1202-020Z :Je3A [eoStd
iapjo4 pieog

TOOHJS A3TIVA Z1371IS



6 :abed 80°L°L20E dyuenoids  poday Nd 82¢cEC 1202/80/€0 “Pauld
N~
-—

%0070 (£6'599'€8) £6'599'€S 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0% 6ZZ - welboid 3lIWS :ANN4
%000 (19'0£8'29) 0S'e¥6$ (11°288°L8) L1 88'LS L1288'LS 00°0$ LELL - sweibouid jooyos YBIH INOLLONNL
%0070 (0s'9.8) 05's2$ (00" L58) 00°158 00°15% 00°0$ uonesusdwoy juawiojdwaun 000°000°000°2€20°LELL'SZE
%0070 (z0'6%) 1628 (s0°98) 50'9% s0'es 0008 uopesuadwoy SJaMIopM 000°000°000°LEZO"LELL'SEE
%00°0 (60°S61%) £0°59% (907051 %) 90°0Et$ 90°0ELS 0008 uonegsIuIWPY AUnoss [eRos 000°000°000°0220°LEL L'SZ2
%000 (00°055°23) 00°058$ (00°00£'1L9) 00°00L°}$ 00°00Z°L$ 00°0$ sae|eg pasuaor] 000°000°000°LLLO"LELL'SZZ
%00°0 (69°£05'€8) 6L°69L°LS (05°82E'2S) 0S'8EE'ZS 0S'8E€'28 0008 1211 - sweiboid ybiy Jounr/appiy INOLLONNS
%00°0 (se79.8) Sr'ses (06°05%) 06°05$ 06°0S$ 00°0% uonesuadwoy juawkojdwaun 000°000°000°2€20°LZL L S22
%000 (sg'89) 26'2% (96°5%) 96'5$ 96'6$ 00'0% uonesuadwoy SJaxIoM 000°000°000°LEZO"LZLL'STT
%000 (L9'¥6L8$) 68'9% (8 621%) 8/'62L$ 8.°62L% 00°0% uopensiuIwpy Aunoss [eRos 000°000°000°0220°LZ L1622
%000 (6L°LL8%) £6'522% (99°LS¥8) 98°L5¥$ 9g'LSYS 00'0% Ag Wswainsy saakoidw3 algnd 000°000000°0LZ0°LZ}L'SET
%000 (00°085'2$) 00°058% (00°002'L$) 00°002'L$ 00°00L'L$ 0008 sauejeg pasuadl] 000°000°000°LLLO'LZLL'GEZ
%000 (06'659'7%) $Z'ESS' 1S (99'90L'€$) 99°'901'c$ 99'90L'c$ 0008 ZLL1 - sweiBoid ejeipauuaiul INOILONNS
%000 (66°96%) £E'ZES (99'%9%) 99'¥9% 99498 0008 uonesuadwoy juswhojdwaun 000°000°000°2£20°2LLL'S2E
%00'0 (067L18) Z6es (86°2%) 86°L$ 86'/$ 0008 uonesuadiwoy s aXoM 000°000°000° LEZO'T L+ 1'SET
%00°0 (62 L¥28) er'Zes (98'ta1L3) 98'¥9L$ 98'¥9L$ 0008 uonensIIWPY AUnoas [B100S 000°000°000°0220°Z}L1 S22
%000 (z£2069) ¥Z'LOES (8p'Z09%) 8%'209% 81'209% 00°0$ A wswaigey seakojdw3 angnd 000°000°000°0L20°ZLL1'S2E
%0070 (00°00%'€$) Zeeel'Ls (89'992'2%) 89'092'28 89'992'28 0008 S3UE|ES Pasusdl] 000°000°000°LLLOZLLL'SZZ
%00°0 1TTEe' LS 00°0% LTTEE'LS (Lzzes's8) (2z'2eg'L8) 0008 0000 - G3LYNDISIANN NOILONNA
%0070 (6e"9ovzs) 00'0% (se"0v2z8) 6E'9¥ZS 0008 0008 I18VAVd SLNNODOY 000°000°000° LZ¥6°0000°522
%000 (s 'evv'ezs) 00°0% (sLevv'ees) SLEVY'ESS 00°05t'6$ 00°0% e AsUOp [Biopad UOIBUIYSEAL 000°000°000°S0L6°0000°522
%000 99'582'9%$ 0008 99'S82Z'9%$ (99°582'913) (Lzzee'Ls) 0008 Bupoey) [eiepag ucibulysem 000°000°000°¥0L6°0000°522
%000 (sgerLs'ves) 00°0$ (sgeLL'ves) SRELLYES 00°0% 0008 |eg pund Buluuibag - saoinosay 000°'000°000°00+5 0000°52Z
%00'0 00°05%'6$ 0008 00°0S+'6$ (00°05+'6$) (00'05¥'6$) 00708 14 SuoReuoQ pue SUOKNQLIUOD 000°000°000°0Z6} 0000522
png 9 @ouejeg lebpng aoueiqunouly souejeg alA ajeg o] abuey 196png 19 uondussaqg JaquinN Junoaay

abuey syeq Aq |IBJ9Q 2oURIqWINIUT J8)I4 n aoueleq 0J9Z Y}IM SJUNoOoE Juld D 2ouRIqWNouUa aid apnjou| D
0zoe/L/iL

Leoe/LE/Ee

:@)eg ol

:ajeq woug

9oUB|BQ 0JSZ UM SJUNOS9Y BARORU| 3pniox3 [
e asdejjoD Aq [mioians [

1202-0202 -ieaA |easld

lapjo4 pleog

TOOHIS AT TIVA ZLIATIS



oL :abed 80711202 ydyusoToyds  podsy Nd 8¢-2eC L20Z/20/€0 ‘pajuld
(e 0]
<

%000 (gL L22'8t8) €L l22'ers 0008 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% £ZZ- -1 31l :ONN4d
%00°0 (oz'gra'sLLs) €L lge'ers (e5029'0L8) £5°029'04% £5°029'04$ 00°0$ ZLZL-120L ‘NOILONNA
%0070 (ov'9zes) 00°0$ (ot9228) 0¥'922$ 0¥'9Z2s 00°0% usjey pue sajjddng ajgewnsuo) 000°000°000°0LP0'2LEL LEE
%000 (05°€90's$) 002ZL'2Z8 (05°L¥6'28) 05'L¥6'2S 0S'L6'eS 0008 sjauag YieaH Jo nal uygan 000°000°'000°2¥E0'ZLEL LET
%000 (ve15L's3) 00°548'1L$ (v2°Z88'cs) ¥LZ88'ES ¥L'288'es 00°0$ sjyauag sakojdw3 [emoenuo) 000°000°000°0¥20°2.2L"L22
%0070 (11e9z'e$) 89'6£6% (eZ'22¢'19) £Z/2€'LS £Z'1ZE'LS 0008 uonesuadwoy uswAojdwaun 000°000°'000°2€20°2L2L"LE2
%00°0 (o¥'vzes) ZESLLS (ev8028) 8%'802% 87'802% 00°0$ uonesuadwoy SJSNIOM 000°000°000°LE20°2.2L°L22
%00°0 (z6'022's3) S'98€'28 (L¥'¥BE'ES) LY ¥BE'ES LY ¥RE'ES 0008 UORELSIUIPY AUNJ3S [EROS 000°000°000°0220°ZLEL LET
%00°0 (#+'188'028) 28'595'8% (z9s1E'219) Z9SIETLS Z9SLETLS 00°0$ Ag Juswaunay saakoldw3 dlqnd 000'000°000°0L20°2L21°L2Z
%000 (rveee'oes) 8Z'59¥'0L$ (oL'gog'sls) 91'898cL$ 91°898'c1$ 0008 saue|eg payIsse|) 000°000°000°2LLOZLEL LEE
%00°0 (1e222'288) 8€L9.°128$ (e6'59%'0£9) £6'59%'0E$ €6°59¥°0ES 0008 SSUE|ES PasUadr] 000°000°000°LLLO'ZLZL LE2
%000 £5°029'0L8 00°0$ £5°029'0L$ (es'029'04$) (es0z9'0L8) 00°0$ 0000 - G3LYNOISIANN NOILONNL

%00°0 (9v0£5$) 00°0$ (e"0£s9) 9’0858 00°0$ 0008 I18VAYd SLNNODDY 000°000°000°L2¥6°0000°L22
%000 (ze'vsa'sLs) 00°0$ (ze'v59'8LS) ZE¥59'8LS (LL v L28) 00708 3|qeAI208Y SIUNCATY 000°000° LO0ESLE"0000° L2
%00°0 (L0'99%'6¥ES) 00°0$ (20°99v'67ES) L0°99%'BVES SYyZL'6vS 00°0$ e Asuop [e1opa uoibuiysem 000°000°000°S0L6°0000° 222
%000 L8'ESO'ELSS 00'0% LB'ESO'ELSS (Lg'es0'cLes) (zgsLL'ers) 00°0% Bupjoay) [eiapad uojbulysepm 000°000°000°¥0L6°0000°L22
%000 (96'026'551$) 00'0$ (96°026'518) 96'0Z6'651S 0008 00°0$ HSVD 000°000°€00°L0L6'0000° 222
%000 y0'vLO'EES 00'0$ ¥0'¥L0'EES (#07L0'EES) 0008 0008 |eg pund Buuuibag - saoinosay 000°000°000°00+5°0000°L22
%000 EVYEL'EPS 00°0$ S YZL'EYS (ev'¥ZL'6vS) (ev'vezL'srs) 00°0$ [eJ3pa4 8y} Wold piy-Ul-Sjuel 000'000°000°004F0000°£22
png % soueleg jebpng  @oueiqunoug aoueeg alA sleq o) sbuey 186png 19 uondussaq JaquINp JUnooay

abuey s1eQ Aq |IB12Q SoUBRIqUWINOUT JS)i4 [#] Soueleq 013Z UM SUNOddE Juld [[] @ouriquinous 2id spnjoul []
0202/L/L

Leoz/Le/e

:?1eg ol

‘21 woid

20UB|Eq 0J3Z Y}IIM SJUNOIDY SAIJOBU| Spn|oXg D
yse esde|jo) Aq [ejolang ]

L20Z-020 :4eeA [E9SId
lapjo4 pieog

TTOOHIS AITIVA Z131IS



19

Jdyuegoids  poday Wd 8¢-2e-¢

1202¢/80/€0 -pPeld

L :ebed 80°L'1202

%000 0008 0008 00°0$ 00°0% 0008

%000 0008 0008 00°0% 000$ 0008

%00'0 658L2'LS 0008 658LZ'L$ (65°812°19) 00°0$

%000 (6581Z'LS) 00°0% (6s'812'1%) 65'812'1S 0008

png 9% @ouejeg }2bpng  souelqunoug souejeg alA ajeq o sbuey

Leoze/Lere @egolL 020e/L/L  -eyeq Wold

00'08
00'0%
00°08
00'0%
1e6png 19

LEZ - Juswanoidw snoo/Auoud a-vi 8L :ONNL

0000 - d3LVNOIS3ANN NOILONNS
Buioay (esepad uolbuiysem
HSYD

uonduasag

90UB|E(q 0J3Z UJIM SJUN0IJY SANDBU| SpnjaXg _H_
abuey 218 Aq |IB)3(Q SoUBRIqUINDUT JaYI4 n 9oUB|Eq 0J8Z LJIM SJUNCIOE JUlld D aouelqunaus aid apnjou| _H_ ysep asdejjon Aq |g101gns _U

000°000°000°¥01L6°0000°LES
000°000°€00°L0LE°0000°LEE

19qUINN JUnooaYy

120Z-0Z0Z :1edA [eosld
Japjo4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA ZL3IS



20

43 :abed 80°L"Leoe dyuegoidl  Hoday Nd 8¢2:2g¢ L202/80/€0 ‘Pajuld
%00°0 00'0% 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0008 ¥EZ - 104 - § Boug yuswanoidw| snoo-/Auoud Q-1 L :ANN4

%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00°0% 0008 0000 - G3LVYNOIS3IANN NOILONNA

%00°0 (z9°z88'c$) 000% (z9°288'cs) Z9'Z88'Es 00°0% 0008 3|geAIS08Y S)UNCODY 000°000°000°€5L6'0000" V€2
%0070 (v6'e¥0'828) 0008 (v6'ep0'8es) V6°EV0'82S 00°0% 0008 e Aauopy [esepad uoybulysepm 000°000°000°50L6°0000°¥EZ
%000 LL¥¥y'89% 0008 LLYYY'898 (LL yip'89%) 00°0% 00°0% Bunpay) [esapad uoibuiysem 000°000°000°%016°0000°¥E2
%000 (80'88L'5€8) 0008 (80°882'6E%) 80°'88.'GE$ 00°0% 00°0% HSVD 000°000°€00°LOLE 0000 ¥ES
%000 (e1'0829) 0008 (e1°0eL%) £L°0EL$ 00°0% 0008 |eg pung Bujuuibag - ssoinosay 000°000°000°00#5°0000°¥EC
png 9 @ouelegq }ebpng  soueiqunoug aoueleg aLA syeq o) sbuey 19bpng 1o uonduosag Isquinp Junoaoy

abuey ejeq Aq |le}eQ eouBIqWINOUT J8)|Id [#] 8ouBleq 0182 LM SJUNoode Julld [[] eoueiqunous aid spnjou| [
0c0oe/L/L

Leoze/Lele

:s1eq ol

:ajeq wold

S0UE|Eq 0JSZ LJIM SJUN0JDY 3AROEU| 3pnjox3 [[]
yse| esdejioD Aq [gjoians [

120Z-020Z i1ea [eastd
lapjo4 pieog

TOOHJS AT TIVA Z131IS



21

gL :abed 80171202 idyuenoids  podey Nd 8Z:ze2  LZ0Z/80/E0 :pajuld
%000 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0% GEZ - JuBI9 Uohess|aooy @ ‘Buuoyuop ‘Buuojusy :aNN4

%000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 0003 0008 0008 0000 - A3LYNDISIANN :NOILONNA
%00°0 Z9288'eS 00°0$ 29Z88'es (zozss'es) 00°0$ 0003 3|qeAIZ09Y SIUNCIdY 0D00°000°000°€S16°0000°SEE
%000 (LsLL'v8) 00°0$ (L' 2LL¥'8) LS LIPS 00°0% 00°0$ ey ASUOp [eJapad UoIBUIYSEAA 000°000°000'S0L6'0000°SEZ
%000 (6z°£65'9L$) 00°0% (6z'£65'9L8) 62°E65'0LS 00°0% 0008 Buppoayg esapag uocibuiysepy 000°000°000"+016°0000°SE
%00°0 gL'8zL'2Le 00°0% 8L8ZL'LLS (81'821'218) 00°0$ 00°0% |eg pund Buuuifag - seainosay 000°000°000°00¥5 0000°SEZ
png % @oueleg jebpng  soueiqunougy aoueleg QLA o1eq o] sbuey  1e6png 1o uonduoasaqg 13qUINp JUN0JJY

0UB[Bq 0J8Z Y)IM SJUN0ODY BAoRU| 3pnpxT [

abuey sjeq Aq [IBjag 9ouBIqUINOUT I8}l [A] @oUEleq 0182 LM SIUNOOZE Julld [] soueiqunous aid apnjou) [ ssen esdejjo Aq [ejoians [

Lc0g/LEE @legol

0202/\L/L ‘®jeq wolid

LZ0Z-0Z0Z :ME9A [29SId
Jopjo4 pieog

TOOHIJS AITIVA Z131IS



22

vl :abed 80°L°Leoe dyusonds  podey Nd 8¢:¢eC L€02/80/€0 ‘pajulld
%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 0008 00°0% 00'0$ 00'08 96z - JuRID QIAY :ONN4

%00°0 (00'v08'28) 00°08 (00°+08'28) 00'%08'L8 00'%08'L$ 0008 LELL - swesbold [00YdS UBIH :NOILONNA

%00°0 (00°v08'L$) 00°08 (00°+08'28) 00'¥08'L$ 00'%08'L$ 00°0$ 284 pue seng 000°000°000"0+30° LELL'9EZ
%000 00'%08'L$ 00°0% 00'708'L$ (00°+08'28) (00°+0g°28) 0008 0000 - GILYNDISIANN ‘NOILONNA

%000 (00°052'518) 00°0$ (00°052'51$) 00°0SL'SLS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ axie|y Asuop [esapad uoiBulysEA 000°000°000°S016°0000°9€Z
%00°0 ¥E'622'9%$ 0008 YE'622'97S (ve622'9v8) (00°+08°28) 00°03 Buppay) [eJapad uoibuiysem 000°000°000"#046"0000°9EZ
%000 (¥e5L9'z28) 00°0$ (¥£'519'228) ¥£'6/9'228 00°0$ 0008 |eg pund Buluuibag - ss2unosay 000°000°000"00¥5°0000'9E2
png % soueleg 1ebpng  SouBIqWNOUT soueleg aLAi a1eqg o)l sBuey  186png 19 uondussag Jaquin Juno2ay

@oUE[E] 0I9Z UM SJUN0D2Y 8ARSBU| 8pnjox3 []

abuey sjeq Aq |iejeq eouBIqUINOUT Je}id [#] 3uB[eq 0I8Z LpIM SJUNCIE Juld [] soueiqunoua aid apnjoul [] sep @sdejjo) Aq [eyaigng [

[FAVAYRS elegol

0z0e/L/L  e¥eq wold

1202-0Z0Z :IedA [eosid
Japjo4 pieog

TOOHJS AITIVA ZL3TIS



23

sl :abed 80'L" 1202 Jdyuegoids  tpodey Wd 8z:zelz  1Z0Z/80/e0 PeLd
%00°0 (L12E€°%8) LLLEE'YS 0008 00°03$ 00°0$ 00°0% L£2 - 96 @Insea SSH - ILD ANNL

%000 (28°186°L29) LLTLEE'YS (0L+¥9'L1L8) 0L ¥¥e'LLS 0L¥r9'LLS 0008 LELL - swesbaid jooyos YBIH NOILONNL

%000 (£6'9.19) 0008 (e6'9LL$) €6'9.18 €6°9LL% 00°0$ SHOOGIXSL 000°000°000°02F0°LELLLE2
%000 (,6'8269) 00°0$ (26'826%) 16'826% 16'826% 0008 usjey pue saiddng s|gewnsuo) 000°000°000°0LF0 LELL LEE
%000 (00°809'¥8) 00°0% (00°809't$) 00°809'+% 00°809'¥$ 0008 uoning J3yo 000°000°000"VLED LELL LET
%000 (s9¥5e9) 85¥6% (207092%) £0°092$ £0°092% 0008 uonesuadwog juswAoldwsun 000°000°000°ZE20° LELL'LET
%000 (Le518) SLLLS (zz've9) ZTYES ZTYes 0008 uoResuadwoy SJaXIopM 000°000°000°LEZO'LELL LEE
%00°0 (Le'+08%) Pl L¥ZS (£1°€998%) £1'€99% 11°£99% 00°0% uogessUIWPY AUNJsg [E00S 000°000°000°0220° LELL LET
%00°0 (vLzrL'es) 06°.£8% (v ¥og'zs) ¥Z YOE'CS ¥Z'Y0E'cS 00°0$ As Juswaunay sasholdws dlgnd 000°000°000°0LZ0°LELL'LEZ
%000 (05°128'LLY) ot'esi'es (01'699'8%) 01'699'88 01'699'8$ 00°0% salle|eg pasusol] 000°000°000°LLLO'LELL LE2
%00°0 0LvP9'LLS 00°0% 0Lvv9'LLS (oLvv9'218) (0Lv19'218) 00°0% 0000 - Q3LYNDISIANN NOILONNL

%00°0 (9Z'L¥L8) 00°0$ (9Z'L¥L9) 9T LYLS 00°00L$ 0008 IIEVYAVd SLNNODDY 000°000°000°LZ¥6°0000°LET
%000 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 000$ (vs'92z'19%) 0003 3|qeAI0aY SIUNOXDY 000°000°000°€516°0000°2E2
%000 (zeees'ors) 00°0% (zgcea'ors) ZE'EER'OPS P8 18Y'ES 00°0% Bunpayy |esapad uojbuiysep 000°000°000"+01L6°0000°LEZ
%0070 8Z'6L2'69% 00°0% 8Z'612'59% (8z'612'598) 00°0% 0008 Ieg pung Buluuibag - saoinosay 000°000°000°00%5 0000° LET
png 9% soueleg jobpng  2oueiqunaug souejeg LA aleg o] abuey 18b6png 19 uonduosaq Jaquinn Junooay

sbuey a1 Aq IB}2Q S2UBIqINOUT JaYI4 n S9UB|EQ 0JSZ YJIM SJUNOCOJE Julld D goueiqunoua aid apnjou| _H_
020Z/L1L

L€0z/LE/E

:?jeg 01

:@leq wold

30UB[Eq 0J3Z Y}M SJUNOJTY 3ARdERUY| Spnpx3 [
sse asdejioD Aq [maians [

1Z0Z-0Z0Z :1eaA [eosid
Japjo4 pJeog

TOOHJS AITIVA Z1L311S



24

gl :abed 80°L'Le0e dyuegoidt  Hodey Nd 8z:¢ee L202/80/€0 ‘pejulld
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 000$ 00°0$ 8EZ - JUBID [00UYDS [2INY ONNS

%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 0000 - Q3LVYNDISIANN NOILONNS

%000 (¥1228'e8) 00°0$ (¥1°LLE'ES) YL LLE'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ Bunpayg |eiepag uojbulysem 000°000°000°#016°0000'8EZ
%00°0 vLLIE'ES 00°0% YL LLE'ES (#1228'€9) 0008 00°0$ |eg pund Buiuuibag - seainosay 000°000"000°00+5"0000'8€Z
png % souejeg 19Bpng  souBIqWNOUT aouejeg aLA sleg o) abuey  186png 1o uonduosag Jaquinp JuUnoday

20UB|Eq 0JSZ YYIM SJUN0IDY BARDEU| 3pnjoxT ]

abuey aje( Aq |IB}oQ SouRIqINDUT J3)ji4 m 8oUR|Eq 0J8Z UM SJUNCDIE JUlld D soueIquINoua aid apnjou| _H_ ysey asde|jo) Aq [B101gNS _H_

leoe/Lele =Segol

0c0e/L/L  =¥eq wold

1Z02Z-020Z :1eeA [edsid
Japjod pieog

TO0OHIS AITIVA Z131IS



25

Ll :abed 80°L°L20c dyuenods  poday Nd 8¢-¢c-¢ L20Z/80/€0 ‘pajuld
%000 (25°'1L8'2V8) PL-gWiwras: 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 6€2 - (V1S) Welo Juswanoidwi [ooyas gNNd

%00°0 (1L6'e5Z'2e%) £8'9.8'92% (80°22£'S8) 80°LLE'SS 80°LLE'SS 00°0$ 0212 - S821A8S 32UBPIND INOILONNA

%00°0 (000s2'2$) 00°6/8'L$ (00sLe9) 005288 00°5£$ 00°0$ sauag aakojdw3 [emoenuo) 000°000°000°0¥20 0ZLZ 6ET
%00°0 (s0z098) 9¢'105% (69'001L9) 697001 69°00L$ 00°0$ uopesuadwog Juawhojdwaun 000°000'000°2€20° 0242 6E2
%000 (0z'6$) 18'59% (6£€1S) BEELS 6EELS 00°0$ uonesuadwoy s axIoM 000°000°000°LEZ0 0212 6ET
%000 (gz'5es'Le) 15'8L2'L$ (22952%) 11°952% 11°952$ 0008 uopejsIuIWPY Aunosg [erog 000°000°000°0220°02 42 6€2
%0070 (v6'vER'ss) SH'Z98'v$ (6¢'2.6%) 6v'2L6% 67'2L6$ 00°0$ Ag yawainay seakojdw3 angnd 000°000°000°0LZ0°0Z 12 6E2
%000 (t'zs6'128) 0.€62'8L$ (vL'g59'es) ¥1'859'¢$ $.°859'€$ 00°0% SauE|eg pasual] 000°000°000°LLLO'0Z12'6E2
%000 (18'000°2€%) YL YEP'SLS (£0'905"12%) 10°905'12$ £0°905°1L2$ 0008 LE}} - swesboid |ooyas UBIH INOILONNS

%00°0 (96'6%2°28) 0.'220'L$ (9z°222'19) 9z'122'L$ 9z'/22'L$ 00°0$ siyauag yyesH Jo nai uyg3o 000°000°000°Z¥Z0 LELLBET
%000 (90°006%) 00'SLE$ (90°525%) 90'5Z5% 90°525% 00°0$ seusg safojdw3 [emeluoe) 000°000°000°0vZ0°LELL'6EZ
%000 (zo'se8s) 9l'8vEs (9g-98t%) 98°98¥% 9g'98v$ 00°0$ uonesuadwoy juswhojdwaun 000°000°'000°ZEZ0'LELLBET
%000 (98°121$) 8Y'Zrs (se6L8) 8E'6.$ 8E'6.8 00'0% uonesuadwo) s e¥oM 000°000°000°LEZO'LELL 6EC
%000 (zz'62128) 8.°/88% (77 192" L) LA A P Lve' LS 00'0% uoRegsIUILPY AUndes [BI00S 000°000°000°0220°LEL L 6EC
%000 (¥8°990°2$) 61°198% (s9'502'L$) S9'50Z'LS §9'50Z'L$ 0008 As yewaisy seakojdw3 21and 000°000°000°0LZ0°LELLBEZ
%000 (sg'269'828%) Y166 LLS (evorL'oLs) ZyovL'ols ZrorL'oLs 0008 SsueES PasUadl] 000°000°000°LLLO LELL'6EE
%0070 51°£88'92% 00°0% $1'£88'02% (s1'e88'928) (s1-e88'9es) 0008 0000 - G3LYNDISIANN NOILONNA

%00°0 G1'£88'9Z% 0008 51°£88'92% (s1'e88'9zs) (s1'ee8'9zs) 00'08 Bupioayg [esapad uolbulysepm 000°000°000"+016°0000°6€
png 9% soueleg jebpng  soueiqunoulmy souejeg aLAa aleq o] abuey 196png 19 uonduosag Jaguinp Junoooy

abuey sjeq Aq |lejeQ souBIqUINOUT J8)i4 [#] soue(eq 018z Yym SjUNcode juld [[] eoueiqunous a.d apnjau) []
0coe/LiL

L20zZ/LE/E

:3)eq@ ol

:8)e(Q Wol4

90UB|Eq 018Z UJM SJUN02Y SAloRY| 9pnjox3 [[]
yse esde|oD Aq |eyoians []

1202-020Z :1eaj |eosid
Jopjo4 pieog

TTOOHJS AITIVA ZLATIS



26

8l -ebed 80°L"Le0e dyuenoids  poday Nd 8¢-¢e¢ L202/80/€0 pajulld
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 0003 00°0% 00°0% L¥Z - S3SIV - T3LNI :aNNd

%00°0 (0g's25'cES) 00°0% (og'szs'ees) 08'525'ees 08'5Z5'EES 00°0% LELL - sweiboid jooyos YBiH :NOILONNA

%000 (0g°s25'ce$) 00°0$ (08's25'ces) 08°525'€S$ 08'525'€E$ 0008 ssempieH Jsindwod 000°000°000°08%0°LELL L2
%000 08°525'ee$ 00°0$ 08'5Z5'eE$ (08°gzg'ees) (0g'sgs'ees) 0008 0000 - Q3LYNDISIANN NOILONNA

%000 (00 000'02%) 00°0$ (00°000°02Z%) 00°000'02% 00°000'02$ 0008 8|qeAI90SY SIUNODOY 000°000°000°€SL6°0000" L2
%0070 09°625'€€$ 00°0$ 08'625'cE$ (08°525'cES) (0g'szs'ces) 000 Buppay) |esspad uolbuiysem 000°000°000'+0L6°0000° L ¥2
%0070 00°000'0Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°02% (00°000'02%) (00°000'02%) 0008 14 suojeuoQ pue SUORNQLIUCD 000°000°000°0Z61°0000° L2
png ¢ souejeg 19bpng  soueiqunoug soueleg alA s)eqg ol abuey 1ebpng 19 uonduasaqg Jagquinp unoaoy

2oueleq 0J82 UM SUN020Y aAjoeU| 3pnjPx3 [

abuey a1e(q Aq |lEleQ 22uBIqWNOUT JB)14 m 8oUB|eq 0J8Z YYM SJUNOIJE Julld _H_ 8ouelqunoua aid apnjoau| _H_ ysew asdejjon Aq |ejoiqng _H_

Leoe/Le/e

:8)eq ol

0z20e/LiL

:@)eqg wol4

1202-020Z :IBRA [eosld
lapjo4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA Z131IS



61 :abed 80°L°Leoe 1dyuanoids  Hodey Wd 82:geC 1202/80/€0 ‘PSjuld
N~
(a\]

%0070 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 0008 Z¥Z - W3SS3 - 1OV SIHYD ANN4d

%000 (LP9L¥8) 00°0% (Ly'oLvs) L9LbS LP'9LPS 000% ¥¥SZ - 9ouBUBUERW NOILONNL

%000 (Lr9Lvs) 00°0% (L¥'9.¥8) L 9.L¥S LOLYS 00°0$ usiey pue salddng s|gewnsuol 000°000°000°0L¥0'+¥SZ 242
%000 (ev'zL¥'ss) 00°0% (8pzi¥'ss) 8Y'TLY'SS 8 TLY'SS 00°0$ 0L¥2 - S80S [edidUld 343 JO 20O INOILONNL

%000 (69°#vE'LS) 00°0$ (69'¥vE'LS) 69 VYE LS 69 YE'LS 00°0% aiempiey Jayndwon 000°000°000°08¥0° 0} ¥ 2FC
%00°0 (62£21'78) 00°0% (6L 22L'%8) 6L LZL'YS 6L LZL'VS 00°0$ alemyog Jeayndwod 000°000°000°0L¥0°0L¥2'2F2
%000 (0s'st6'L$) 00°0$ (05's¥6'LS) 0S'S¥6°LS 0S°S¥6'LS 0008 0E1LZ - S2AIMRS WieaH INOILONNS

%000 (05°ck6'L$) 00°0% (055v6°L3) 0S'S¥6'LS 05'ShE'LS 00°0$ uajep pue ss|ddng sjgelunsuc) 000°000°000°0L¥00ELZ ZPE
%000 (96'65%) 00°0% (96°65%) 96'65% 96'65% 00°0% LELL - swetboid jooyas UBIH NOLLONNZ

%000 (96'65%) 00°0% (96°658) 96'65% 96'65S 00°0$ asempleH Jandwon 000°000°000°08+0°LELL'ZFE
%000 (6L5L0'LS) 00°0% (6L°5L0°18) 6L°510'L$ 61°6L0°18 00°0% 1211 - swesboid YBiH Jownryalppiy NOILONN

%000 (6£°5L0°LS) 00°0% (6£°510'19) 6.°61L0'LS 61°510°LS 00°0$ asempuey Jsjndwo) 0000000007080 LZLL'ZVE
%000 (s¥Lv8'SS) 00°0% (st Lva'ss) S+ L18'se St .¥2'es 00°0% LLLL- € ‘Aiewud NOILONNS

%00°0 (st 2+8's$) 00°0% (st 2¥8's8) S¥iv8'ss S .ye'ss 00°0$ aiempieH Jaindwod 000°000°000°08¥0°LLLL2V2
%00°0 65LL8'7LS 00°0$ 65°LL8'7LS (65°L18'%LS) (65°218'%LS) 00°0$ 0000 - G3LYNDISIANN NOILONNL

%0070 BSLL8'FLS 00°0$ 65°LL8'7LS (65°218'FL9) (65°2L8'¥LS) 00°0$ Buppay) |esepad ucibulysepm 000°000°000°¥0L6 00002+
png 9 soueleg ebpng  soueiqunoul soueleg alA aeq o] sbuey 196png 19 uonduosag Jaquinpn Junoooy

S0UB|Eq 0JSZ Y)IM SJUN023Y BAloRUY| 2pnjax3 []

abuey sjeq Aq |IlejeQ sduBIqUINOUT JaYi4 [A] 8oueleq 018Z UHM SJUNCIDE Julld [] eoueiquinous aid spnjoul [7] yse esdejjoD Aq [eyoians [

FAVARS

@18 01

0c0c/L/L

:9)eq woi4

LZ202-0202 :ieaj [edsld
iepjo4 pieog

TOOHOS AITIVA Z1371IS



28

(174 :abed 80°L°120¢C dyus9oids  podsy Nd 82:¢e'c L202/80/€0 ‘P3juld
%000 (¥0'629'918) ¥0'6.9'91% 00°08 00°0% 0008 00°0% £¥2 - INVHO 10D ‘ONN4

%00°0 (89°655'5$) 89°655'S$ 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°03% ZLLL - sweiboid ajeipauuail] INOILONNS

%000 (89°655°c8) 89°655'S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0008 00°0$ alemp.eH Jsindwo) 000°000°000°0870°ZL LL'EVE
%00°0 (9e'6LL'1LS) 9E6LLLLS 0008 0008 00°0% 00°0$ LLLL - € ‘Alewlud :NOILONNA

%000 (9e'6LL°LLS) 9E'6LL'LLS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 0008 aiempieH Jejndwod 000°000°000°08+0°LLLL'EVE
png % 2oueleg 19bpng  soueiqunoug soueleg aLA o1eg o) obuey  18bpng 19 uondussag Jaquinp Junooay

20UB[E] 0I8Z LM SJUN0DDY 8ARoRU| 8pnjaxg [

ebuey ejeq Aq [le¥eQ SouBIqUINOUT J8)jid [A] 20UB|Eq 0ISZ UM SJUNCDDE Juld [[] 2oueiquinoua ad apnjoul [] ysepy asdejio] Aq |g101gns []

Leoz/ie/e

:s)eq oL

0c0e/LiL

@jeq wol4

L202-0202 -ie3 [edsid
l2pjo4 pleog

TOOHOS AT TIVA Z131IS



29

Lz :ebed 80'L'L20Z ydyusooids  podsy Nd 82282  LZ0Z/B0/E0 :psjuld
%000 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0008 0008 15T -1UBID 8-M33d :ONN4

%00°0 (go'zgl's$) 00'0% (B9z8L'SY) 89°Z8L'SS 89°Z81's$ 00°0$ 121 - swesboid YBiH Jowunr/eppIN :NOILONNA

%00°0 (89°z8L'ss) 00°0$ (gozgL'ss) 29°'Z8L'sS$ 29'Z8L's$ 00°'0$ sauejeg pasuadl] 000°000°000°LLLOLZLLLSE
%000 (09°t81'SS) 0008 (0981 s8) 09'v8L's$ 09'¥8L'S$ 0008 ZhLl - sweibaid ajeipauuaiul NOILONNMA

%000 (09'+8L's$) 00'0$ (09+81°g$) 09°%8L's$ 09'¥8L'S$ 0008 Sauejes pasuaol] 000°000°000°4L10TLLLLSE
%000 (09'v8L°S$) 00°08 (09¥81°c8) 09'78L'S$ 09'781'S$ 0008 bLLL- € ‘Aewud INOILONNS

%00°0 (09t8L'SS) 00°0$ (0s'8L'S$) 09°¥8L's$ 09'¥8L's$ 00°0% salejeg pasusal] 000°000°000°LLLO'LLLL'LSZ
%000 88'15S'SLS 0008 88'185'c1$ (g8 L58's518) (eg168'5L8) 0008 0000 - Q3LYNDISIANN NOILLONNA

%000 0008 0008 0008 00°0$ (80°628°LYS) 0008 3|qBAIS03Y SUN0AIY 000°000°000°€SL60000°L5E
%00°0 (8Z' L1 L¥8) 00°0% (8T LvL'L¥8) 8T LvL'LYS 68°LLE'9ES 0008 Bunoay) [esape ucjbuiyses 000°000°000"+0L6°0000"L52
%000 LY ¥99°'948 0008 L¥'p99'ors (L¥ve9'ors) 00°0$ 0003 [eg pund Buuuibag - seainosay 000°000°000°00%5°0000° LSZ
%000 B9¥E0'0LS 0008 69°7€0'0L$ (6o°£0'0L8) (s9ve0'0L) 00°0$ PIY-U-SJUBIS) PIILISaY Jayl0 000°000°'000°662£°0000° L5Z
png % souejeg ebpng  soueiqwnoug 2oueleg alA sjeg o] sbuey 1ebpng 1o uonduosag JaquINp JUNoooy

20UB|Eq 018Z UJM SJUNodoy aaioeu| apnjox3 [

sbuey s1eq Aq |IR)eQ souBIqUINOUT Jayid [#] 8ouB|Eq 0J8Z Ljim SUNCISE Julld ] soueiqunous aud spnjouj [ xsep asdejioQ Aq [eyoiqns [

Leog/Lele

:3)eq ol

0z0oe/LiL

218 WOl

1202-0Z0Z :Jee [edsid
lapjo4 pieog

TOOHIS AITIVA ZL31IS



30

[44 :abed 80°1L°Le0e dyuenoids  poday Wd 8z¢ee L202/80/€0 ‘pajulld
poday Jo puz

%000 (e £26'9128) €€ LL6'9LLS 0008 00'0$ 00°0$ 0008 :[eJo) puein

png 9 souejeg }ebpng  soueIqWNoU] soueleg alA s1eg o) sbuey  18bBpng 19 uondussaq Jaqunp Junoooy

20UB[B] 018Z UM SJUN0ODY aAioRU| 8pnjox3 []

abuey sjeq Aq |leJo@ soueiquinoul Jayi4 [ 89uB(Eq 0182 UM SJUncode Juld [[] sdueiqunous aid spnjou) ]
LEQZ/LE/E -8jeg oL 0c0g/L/L  -eleq wold

yse asdejjoD Aq [moigns []

L202-020¢

:iea ) [Bosld

lap|o4 pieog

TOOHOS AITIVA ZL3TIS



31

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: REGISTRATION AND ATTENDANCE
TOPIC: REGISTRATION AND ATTENDANCE

PREPARED DR TUPOU
BY:

WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU
TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [0 Information Discussion [0 Decision O

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Informational

RECOMMENDATION:

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes® No (O Available: Yes® No O

01/25/2011



32

12021v0/E Patepdn

[%eee  (rsip) [ezso's [oges’s :evyses [Losos @ |960'c  [r60's [wov [60y [e6e [6ev [Ssv [oer [oev [eiw [19e [ise [zze Jose [sog | 059749) sje3o) |
%e 1 e (z6) 6297 Lely 6288 0ZLY S 697 iy 65 [vr [ve [oc [#e [ev [se [ze [ie ez Jog [ee [z vL0l-8ns
%E'GZ~ 957/ 9Ly 0re 682 L'6E (1) 0% [33 gL [ |2 B SH YyoaL Ao ujoaun
%9°€E- 6'te) | 8¥6L 1922 iyl 6607 8 102 602 0z |9 [or [8 [av [ez [z [vv [z [we [8v [sb [u sjooyas Asll_AZElS
%0°GE" 8Lsk | 99z vLiZ G'p6L 1622 (2) 82z 9e¢ b2 |2 4k |SL |8k oz |eb ez |6k st |8k |4 ek Japeyd 8||inipp3
SYFLUYHI

SOUBPUBRY-NQY-IUBWIOIUT L0} 315 | MOU NILYVOUIANIN aouepuany Ajeq abesany=yay diuysiaquiap Ajieg eBeiary=NaY

%9'ee- i (599p) | vess’y | 67650's  I995'E 6.5 {2 1297 0z9'v |sye |c9e |soe [see [ley [use [sec [ise [ose [zee [ive [voe |1z V101
%80 Vel [ras 2429 652 1155 3 6hS 255 W o |ps [ Jes [er |18 v [#¢ |ze [er [ov [zz [sz vLol-ans
%gSZ" erd 906k 0864 3961 7’16} 0 61 Z6L W %6 [ [9% YBiH podplem
%l LE" (ea’t) | #60s 0'LLL 1al 67604 0 0Lk 0Ll 6 |19 3|PRIN Hodple
9%5e- (90°ss) | L1irz 8'5le 1602 1052 £ 1T 052 w (v (28 [er [ov ez sz SjyBieH malnisalg

%176

%@'0e- | (gsel) | 1668t | 6veoT Iceavt  |o0Sest  |Gh) 726') L06' | oSk |95k [ewb [eob [iLL [v9L [eib [epb [evk [gzb [zzb [ser | 8ol TvLol-8ns

%9'82" (e9L) | 6#09 Z4z9 9%y 1965 (€] 719 i) 0SL [951 [zvl [€9l YbiH HodmaN

CHEED 0z} 00 601 971 0 gl g} 8 0l punog ainng

% EE- (5] | 2108 £'eEs £'95¢ z'L6¥ ) 008 96 I ECT S|PPIA HodmaN

%8582 (c6z] | gzir 0Zyy 1695 6917 (1) iy L1y 3rl eyl |9zt “Wa[3 8Se] Weg
Gos) | 6208 v'8ey ¥r0¢ 7198 (2 03 9¢ AR ETRED

‘|3 M8IA BUINDEA

INIINTITOUNT LOIMLSIA TOOHIS ALNNOJ NTOINIT

%} 'S¢ (zool) |e9gs §98/ 1’105 6z7¢9 |6 [ 9g9 ) sy |ev [e9 |ev |ea [w |ew |18 [ir sy [s8 [is [ | VLOL-8NS
%1°9¢- eet] | 2961 00z ielel 6k @) 66 161 FERENE YbIH 45 opsjo L
%15z red] | 9or 0SLL 1809 ZE0) z Z0L 0L IR ybiH Ir opajoL
WIN:  08% FE 00 69 0L 0 L L 3 b e | ElEIO
%9 5T 62 | zzee SHy 11902 9°0e¢ 6 878 188 v ey [ fer [#8 [16 [es “Wa[3 opajoL
V34V 1SV
YL LE- (gesk) [v90s's | Z6s9% 895kt | Leevh  |w) 025} 9ls’t | 9or [zib [sbL el [zer Jizr [szi [eel [sor [sor [vzr [96 |96 IvL10L-8nS
%8'LE" (ste) | seor 0%6r 197 TESr [ 0y 899 %01 [z1l [6LL [l ybiH el
%L b (el | 618z 0€8z  i0%68L 0752 g 3vz €57 €L |12k 3PPIN HEL
% (662) | L9 9706 666 SLLY 6] €8y 6Ly gzl |9eL [so0L [soL ‘wa|3 yel
%0 (s0s] | c€Le (5753 L'6v2 018 (g) 6LE 9le AR EREE 9)e|UeadQ
IN3O¥3d : 30N3Y¥3L4I0 wav Wavalk @ vav'ow NOQY ‘OW | 3ON3¥34dIa | AVEO AE | TTVLOL k4% b (1] 6 8 L 9 S ¥ = Z I bl TOOHOS
siopuany : 3edwog aLa papaford i INTNNND | INZW¥NO | 3uv4WOI | ‘OWNORd INJWTIONNT TVNLIY
Je[nBay
1202 ‘gz Ateniqay



33

%622 | |%9'G9 %00 %lTy %62y %5°0S %28 %b8S %0°89 %9°09 JOVHIAY 43 LHVHD
%€ G- %C €5 %00 %081 %0°GL %EEE %E'62 %2 8 %609 % 8Y SH Yo Aig ujoaur]
%€ 0¢- %1'69 %0°0 %887 %' LS %E08 %185 %9°95 %CTL %479 sjooys Aallen ZalIg
%CEL- %S ¥L %00 %E°19 %¥'29 %L'L9 %8'EL %v'6.L %0°LL %569 Japey) 8|invipp3
:5]00Y28 Jaeyn
%CLE- | |%6'8L %0°0 Nl'Ly %66 %S9% %S 9F %L'8Y %C EG %6°EL JOVHIAY LIIHISIT
%192 %E8L %0°0 VA %S’ Ly %8'6¥ %L 6¥ %9'LS %8598 %EEL JOVHIAY VIV
%€ 'S¢ %9'69 %0°0 %E Y % v %E'SY %' 9% %l 9¥ %2'¥S %979 yBIH Hodplep
%9°EE- %l 8L %0°0 %977 %¥ 9% %608 %87 %508 %6795 %l €L 3|PPIN Hodplepm
%0°SE- %C L8 %0°0 pAA %815 %EES %975 %288 %S85 %2 T8 spyblaH malsal)
WIN VIN|%8'87 %E'S %E9 % LE %0°07 YIN VIN punog sinng
%8'06- | [%818 %0°0 %0°LS %lLS %S°LS %L'ES %695 %0°19 %892 JOVHIAY VIHY
%9'82- %8EL %0°0 % Sh %657 %L’y %81y %8’LS %E'ES %889 YBIH podman
%T EL- %He S8 %070 %0°28 %G'ES %1'CS %S LS %128 %E"95 % 08 3ppiy Hodmay
%9'8C %9'L8 %00 %0765 %809 %569 %¥L9 %799 %6°EL %978 ‘wa[3 ssed Weg
%l TE- %708 %070 %L'Ly %l i %Ly %E LS %E'LS %£°09 %o GL ‘U813 M3 BUINDEA
I I | VauY 1S
%Z 8¢ %8'GL %0°0 %9y %8'S¥ %9°Ty %L 0% %lTh %Y %804 JOVHIAY VIV
%) °9¢- %ETL %070 %2 9 So¥'SE %EEE %6'92 %962 %L'62 %E'L9 ybiH opajoL
%152 NIFL %00 %567 %997 %L'Ey YLy %2 S¥ %6°0% %9'69 SIPPIN opsjol
%9'ET- %908 %00 %025 %975 %6°05 %9°05 %P es %E'29 %9'G.L ‘Wa|3 opsjoL
VIV LSY3
%E 01 %L 6L %0'0 %0ey %7 6E %ETY %61y %9'e %0°LS SlyL FOVHINY VIHY
%8’ LE- %EGL %0°0 %L GE %S LE %e Ly %0'8¢ % LE %YLy %E0L ybiH el
% L %E 6L %00 %PLE %2 8¢ %8°LE %E'6E %GLE %6°0% %EhL SIPPIN JEl
Yadia %98 %070 %0°LS %8y %C Ly %108 %878 %565 %E 18 ‘waig yel
%l 0% Yol LL %00 %0°8¢ %0°LE %6°9E %E 0% %8 9% %€'Z9 %l'TL S)e[uesdg
209 12-0202| |SL/9 NJYL |}/9 NJYL (€/Gindyl | Gfy inayl Mg iyl LZ niyl Pl :nUL  Q€/LL SnJUL | /L)L inayl | 0€/6 Nyl | 0Z-6)
L CEEICRIRI | (o)) aLa aLA atAa arLa aLa aLa ala aLa aLA aLa 1esp
Juslsylld| |gy¥vod SNolA3ld
o pug



Kinder

o
|

13 ftransfer
2 -

et




35

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: FEBRUARY FINANCIAL
TOPIC: CHECKS AND DEPOSITS
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM: Consent [ | Information [X] Discussion [] Decision

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

SVS Checking Account
Check numbers & deposits that were processed from Feb 1 through Feb 28, 2021.
Check numbers 2282-2314 (33 AP checks) and 6486-6496 (11 payroll checks) for a
total of $87,646.89
23 Payroll direct deposit for a total of $54,872.33
Employer paid payroll expenses total of $45,444.05
SVS Checking Account Deposits
2 Deposits #86 & 88 for a total of $10,109.69 (#87 Voided due to incorrect posting
date)
1 Transfer from SVS Money Market to Checking in the amount of $150,000.00

SVS MM Account
2 Deposits #97 & 99 for a total of $209,485.68 (#98 voided due to incorrect posting
date)

RECOMMENDATION:

Need to be acknowledge in minutes

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[] Available: Yes <] No[ ]

01/25/2011



36

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: PERSONNEL CHANGES
TOPIC: PERSONNEL CHANGES
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR. TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [X] Information [X] Discussion [] Decision [X

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

New Hires Joanna Napoleon Instructional Assistant
& Makenzee Watson Instructional Assistant

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[ ] Available: Yes[X] No[]

01/25/2011



37

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: BUDGET COMMITTEE
TOPIC: PERSONNEL CHANGES
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR.TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [X] Information [X] Discussion [ | Decision [X]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Budget Committee

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[] Available: Yes [X] No[ ]

01/25/2011



38

SILETZ VALLEY SCHOOLS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 16, 2021
ITEM: POLICY ACB AND ACB-AR- ALL STUDENTS BELONG
TOPIC: POLICY ACB AND ACB-AR ALL STUDENTS BELONG
PREPARED BY: DR TUPOU
WILL BE PRESENTED BY: DR.TUPOU

TYPE OF ITEM:  Consent [X] Information [X] Discussion | Decision [X]

DESCRIPTION OF AGENDA ITEM:

Adopt Policies ACB and ACB-AR

RECOMMENDATION:

Adopt Policy

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL Attached: Yes[X] No[] Available: Yes [X] No[ ]

01/25/2011



39

OSBA Model Charter School Sample Policy

Code; ACD
Adopted:

All Students Belong

[Public charter school statement on equity., |

All students are entitled to a high quality educational experience, free from discrimination or harassment
based on perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin,

Alt-employees are entitled to-work inan-envirenment-that i free from-diserimination ot harassment] based
oti-perceived race; color; religion; gender identity; sexual-erientation; disability o natienal origin] {1}

Atl-visitors-are-entitled-to participate in-an-environment that is free from diserimination er-harassment
[based-enrperceived-race; colot;religion; gender-identity; sexual erientation, disability er national-erigin]{?

}=

“Bias incident” means a person’s hostile expression of animus toward another person, relating to the other
person’s perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin, of
which criminal investigation or prosecution is impossible or inappropriate, Bias incidents may include
derogatory language or behavior directed at or about any of the preceding demographic groups.

“Symbol of hate” means a symbol, image, or object that expresses animus on the basis of race, color,
religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin including, the noose, swastika, or

confederate flag’,{*} and whose display:

I, Is reasonably likely to cause a substantial disruption of or material interference with school
activities; or

2, Isreasonably likely to interfere with the rights of students by denying them full access to the
services, activities, and opportunities offered by a school,

The public charter school prohibits the use or display of any symbols of hate {*} on school grounds or in
any school-sponsoted program, service, school or activily that is funded in whole or in part by monies
appropriated by the Oregon Legislative Assembly, except where used in teaching curriculum that is
aligned to the Oregon State Standards,

' {OAR 581-022-2312 does not include this list of classes for employces (only for students), but it can be added.}
* {OAR 581-022-2312 docs not include this list of classes for visitors (only for students), but it can be added,)

? While commonly referred to as the “confederate flag,” the official name of the prohibited flag is the Battle Flag of the Armies
of Northern Virginia.

* {We strongly advisc that a public charter school not add to these symbols of hate without first consulting with legal counscl,)

* {Prior to adopting the symbols of hate prohibition, or adding other symbols to the list, we recommend that the public charter
school document why it feels that the presence of these symbols will cause a “material and substantial interference with
schoolwork or discipline” or collide “with the rights of other students to be secure and be let alone.” These reasons may include

previous incidents, current conditions in the schools and other factors.)

R10/12/20 | SL All Students Belong — ACB
1-1



40

In responding to the use of any symbols of hate, the public charter school will use non-disciplinary
remedial action whenever appropriate.

The public charter school prohibits retaliation against an individual because that person has filed a charge,
testified, assisted or participated in an investigation, proceeding or hearing; and further prohibits anyone
from coercing, intimidating, threatening or interfering with an individual for exercising any rights
guaranteed under state and federal law,

Nothing in this policy is intended to interfere with the lawful use of public charter school facilities
pursuant to a lease or license.

The public charter school will use administrative regulation ACB-AR - Bias Incident Complaint Procedure
to process reports or complaints of bias incidents,

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659.850
ORS 659.852
OAR 581-002-0005
OAR 581-022-2312
OAR 581-022-2370

Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cnity, Sch, Dist,, 393 U,S, 503 (1969),
Dariano v, Morgan Hill Unified Sch. Dist., 767 F.3d 764 (9th Cir, 2014),
State v. Roberison, 293 Or, 402 (1982),

R10/12/20 | SL All Students Belong — ACB
2-1



41

OSBA Model Charter School Sample

Code: ACB-AR
Adopted:

Bias Incident Complaint Procedure

The term “bias incident” is defined in policy. Persons impacted by a bias incident shall be defined broadly
to include individuals at whom an incident was directed as well as students in the larger school community
likely to be impacted by the incident.'

Step 1{*}: When a staff member learns of a potential bias incident, the staff member will prioritize the
safety and well-being of all persons impacted and-fimmediately] [promptly] [witheut
unreasenable delay] report the incident to the [Superintendent building or-program
administrator].

The [{)Superintendent administrator or designee] shall acknowledge teceipt of the complaint,

[reduce the complaint to writing,] and investigate any complaint of a bias incident.

[Responding staff] will recognize the experience of all persons impacted, acknowledge the

impact, commit to taking immediate action, and prevent further harm against those persons

impacted from taking place. Redirection procedures, if any, will include:

o Educational components that address the history and impact of hate;

. Procedural components to ensure the safety, healing, and agency of those impacted by
hate;

e Accountability and transformation for people who cause harm; and

*  Transformation of the conditions that perpetuated the harm. {*}

Step 2:

The [Superintendent administrator or designee] must consider whether the behavior
implicates other public charter school policies or civil rights laws, and if so, respond
accordingly.

ator or degignee] will [make a decision) [determine

The 1 or degip
of receiving the complaint,

All persons impacted will be provided with information relating to the investigation and the
outcome of the investigation. At a minimum, the information provided must include:

° That an investigation has been initiated;

® When the investigation has been completed;

! The term “complainant” in this administrative regulation includes persons filing formal complaints and persons reporting bias
incidents, regardless of whether the complainant is a victim, Similarly, the term “complaint” includes any report, information or

complaint,

* {These specific procedurcs are not required. The procedures must include all of the requirements listed in OAR 581-022-
2312(6)(e). If making changes, we recommend working closely with legal counsel.)

* {This can be position title of designated administrator, e.g., administrator, executive director, director.)
* (ODE will be releasing additional guidance to support administrators in these situations, }

R10/12/20 | SL Bias Incident Complaint Procedure — ACB-AR
1-1



42

o The findings of the investigation and the final determination based on those findings;
and

o Actions taken with the person or persons who committed the harassing behavior to
remedy the behavior and prevent reoccurrence when the actions relate directly to a
person impacted by the event,

If any of the above information cannot be shared, a citation to the law prohibiting release and
an explanation of how that law applies to the current situation will be provided.*

{4} {Step-a-tH-eompiainant-orarespondent wishes to-appeat-the-deciston-of the fadministrator or designeet;
the-complainant or-respondent-may-submit-a-written appeal-to-the fdirector] within-ffive]
sehoot days after-receipt of the fadministrator-or-designee}’s response to-the eomplaint.

‘Fhe fdireetor or designee] shall asknowledgereceipt-of- the-appeal-and-may-mect-with-all
paitiesinvolved: The fdirector o designee]-will review the merits of the-complaint and the
tadministrator or-designee}'s-deeision: The fdireetor or designee] wilt respond-inwriting-to-the
eonplainant within {101 sehoel days.

“Fhe-{direetor or designee]-will-ensure that-the requirements in-Steps 1 and-2 (redirection
proeedures; notiee; ete.) are-eentinued-to-be met through Step 3; as-apprepriate.]

Btep{3}{4}: 1f the eemplainant or respondent is-net satisfied -with-the deecision-of the-{) [director or
desighee]; a-written-appeal-may-be-filed with-the Board within [five] scheol-days-of reecipt-of
the {director or designee}'s response to-Step {2]{3}. The Board may decideto-hear-or deny the
regquest-for appeal-at-a-Board-meeting- Fhe Beard may use an executive session if the subjeet
matter qualifies under Oregon-law.-1f the-Board-deeides to hear the appeal; the Beard-may
meet-with-the-eoneerned parties-and-their representative [at-the next regular-or-speeial Board
meetingHat-w-Board meeting):-The Board’s-decision will-befinal®and will-address-each
allegation-in-the-complaint-and -eontain reasons-for the Beard’s decision: A-copy of the
Beoard’s final deeision shall-be sent-to-the-complainant in-writing within [10]-days-of this
meeting,

The [Board] will ensure that the requirements in Steps 1 and 2 (redirection procedures, notice,
etc.) are continued to be met through Step [3][4], as appropriate.

Complaints can be filed with or communicated directly to the [-administrater Superintendent pr

designee ], in which case

Step | will he skipped {°}{Complaints against the [administrater Superintendent] can be directed to the
[ director-or

* Refer to policies JOA -Directory Information and JOB -Personally Identifiable Informaton and public charter school lcgal
counsel for guidance in these situations, Possible laws include, but are not limited to, Title 34 C.F.R, § 99,31 and ORS

342f5the public charter school has only one administrator, this step is not necessary, It is for use when there is more than one
, Administrator at the school. Delete if not applicable and modify next step to reflect Step 3 and related language in the Step.)

"(If Step 3 was not included, change ‘director’ to ‘administrator’ in this step, Remove ‘or designec’ if applicable —refer to
language used in Step 2,)

]
(Public charter schools should review their complaint procedures and relationship with the school’s sponsor to determine
whether the public charter school board’s decision is considered a final decision, or if the decision must be appealed to the

PR e oIl AR LB P BRRSAISE MRS essin s ot e lentafivpromulation should be

R10/12/20 | SL Bias Incident Complaint Procedure —~ ACB-AR
2-1

» o~



43
1

designee] [Board] and will FOLLOW COMI'LAINT I'ROCEDURE (I'OLICY K/L-District-Community
Relations. begin-at Step3.]

[Complaints-against the direetor ean-be direeted to the Beard-and will begin at-Step4.] Complaints against
a Board membe(s) can be directed to the Board and will follow complaint procedure (l'olicy K/L-Disttict-
Com8nity Relations,, begin-at-Step [33[4}: If complaints begin later than Step 1, the individuals reviewing
the complaint will ensure that all requirements are met,

The complainant, if a person who resides in the district[;}-[or] a parent or guardian of a student who attends
the public charter school[ or a student,] is not satisfied after exhausting local complaint procedures, the
public charter school fails to render a written decision within 30 days of submission of the complaint at any
step or fails to resolve the complaint within 90 days of the initial filing of the complaint, may appeal  the
public charter school’s final decision to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction under Oregon
Administrative Rules (OAR) 581-002-0001 — 581-002-0023,

Complaints may also be filed directly with the U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights,"

Public charter school administration will develop and implement instructional materials to ensure that all
school employees and staff are made aware of this procedure and related practices. The materials will
include reporting procedures, educational processes, and possible consequences,

[When necessary, timelines may be adjusted by the public charter school by communicating to all parties
in writing, This communication must include a new timeline and an explanation of why the timeline must

be adjusted.]

* An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).

"' Complaints must meet criteria as established by law. For more information, visit
hitp://wwiv.cd.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/complaintintro. htm]

R10/12/20 | SL Bias Incident Complaint Procedure — ACB-AR
3-1



44

OSBA Model Charter School Sample

Code: ACB-AR
Adopted:

Bias Incident Complaint Procedure

The term “bias incident” is defined in policy. Persons impacted by a bias incident shall be defined broadly
to include individuals at whom an incident was directed as well as students in the larger school community
likely to be impacted by the incident.'

Step 1{*}: When a staff member learns of a potential bias incident, the staff member will prioritize the
safety and well-being of all persons impacted and Hmmediateby] [promptly] prithent
unreasenable-delay} report the incident to the [Superintendent building-orprogram-
stehastEtor]

Step 2: The [ {*}administrator or designee] shall acknowledge receipt of the complaint, [reduce the
complaint to writing,] and investigate any complaint of a bias incident. [Responding staff] will
recognize the experience of all persons impacted, acknowledge the impact, commit to taking
immediate action, and prevent further harm against those persons impacted from taking place.
Redirection procedures, if any, will include:

° Educational components that address the history and impact of hate;

° Procedural components to ensure the safety, healing, and agency of those impacted by
hate;

o Accountability and transformation for people who cause harm; and

o Transformation of the conditions that perpetuated the harm. {*}

The [Superintendent administrator-or-designee] must consider whether the behavior implicates

other public charter school policies or civil rights laws, and if so, respond accordingly.

The [Superintendent administrator-or-designee] will [make a decision] [determine

responsibility] within [10] days of receiving the complaint.

All persons impacted will be provided with information relating to the investigation and the
outcome of the investigation. At a minimum, the information provided must include:

° That an investigation has been initiated;
o When the investigation has been completed;

! The term “complainant” in this administrative regulation includes persons filing formal complaints and persons reporting bias
incidents, regardless of whether the complainant is a victim. Similarly, the term “complaint” includes any report, information or
complaint.

? {These specific procedures are not required. The procedures must include all of the requirements listed in OAR 58 [-022-
2312(6)(e). If making changes, we recommend working closely with legal counsel. }

* {This can be position title of designated administrator, e.g., administrator, executive director, director.}
* {ODE will be releasing additional guidance to support administrators in these situations. }

R10/12/20 | SL Bias Incident Complaint Procedure — ACB-AR
1-1



45

° The findings of the investigation and the final determination based on those findings;
and

o Actions taken with the person or persons who committed the harassing behavior to
remedy the behavior and prevent reoccurrence when the actions relate directly to a
person impacted by the event.

If any of the above information cannot be shared, a citation to the law prohibiting release and
an explanation of how that law applies to the current situation will be provided.”

{"

Step [3][4]: If the complainant or respondent is not satisfied with the decision of the {’}[Superintendent
director-or-designee], a written appeal may be filed with the Board within [five] school days of
receipt of the [Superintendent direetor-er-designee]’s response to Step [2434. The Board may
decide to hear or deny the request for appeal at a Board meeting. The Board may use an
executive session if the subject matter qualifies under Oregon law. If the Board decides to hear
the appeal, the Board may meet with the concerned parties and their representative [atthe-next
}e—gﬂla&—ea—spee}a#Beﬁd—mee&Hg] [at a Board meeting]. The Board’s decision will be final* and
will address each allegation in the complaint and contain reasons for the Board’s decision. A
copy of the Board’s final decision shall be sent to the complainant in writing within [10] days
of this meeting.

The [Board] will ensure that the requirements in Steps 1 and 2 (redirection procedures, notice,
etc.) are continued to be met through Step [3][4], as appropriate.

Complaints can be filed with or communicated directly to the [administrator or designee], in which case

Step 1 will be skipped. {*}[Complaints against the [administrator] can be directed to the [director or

* Refer to policies JOA - Directory Information and JOB - Personally Identifiable Informaton and public charter school legal
counsel for guidance in these situations. Possible laws include, but are not limited to, Title 34 C.F.R. § 99.31 and ORS 342.850.

¢ {Tf the public charter school has only one administrator, this step is not necessary. It is for use when there is more than one
administrator at the school, Delete if not applicable and modify next step to reflect Step 3 and related language in the Step.}

7 {If Step 3 was not included, change ‘director’ to ‘administrator’ in this step. Remove ‘or designee’ if applicable — refer to
language used in Step 2.}

§ {Public charter schools should review their complaint procedures and relationship with the school’s sponsor to determine
whether the public charter school board’s decision is considered a final decision, or if the decision must be appealed to the
sponsor for a final decision. If it must be appealed to the sponsor, language in this administrative regulation should be
amended. }

? {Align the following two sentences with previous numbered steps; keep and/or delete as needed.}

R10/12/20 | SL Bias Incident Complaint Procedure — ACB-AR
2-1



46

designee]| [Board] and will begin at Step 3.] [Complaints against the director can be directed to the Board
and will begin at Step 4.] Complaints against a Board member(s) can be directed to the Board and will
begin at Step [3][4]. If complaints begin later than Step 1, the individuals reviewing the complaint will
ensure that all requirements are met.

The complainant, if a person who resides in the district[,] [or] a parent or guardian of a student who
attends the public charter school[ or a student,] is not satisfied after exhausting local complaint procedures,
the public charter school fails to render a written decision within 30 days of submission of the complaint at
any step or fails to resolve the complaint within 90 days of the initial filing of the complaint, may appeal "
the public charter school’s final decision to the Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction under Oregon
Administrative Rules (OAR) 581-002-0001 — 581-002-0023.

Complaints may also be filed directly with the U.S. Department of Education Office for Civil Rights."

Public charter school administration will develop and implement instructional materials to ensure that all
school employees and staff are made aware of this procedure and related practices. The materials will
include reporting procedures, educational processes, and possible consequences.

[When necessary, timelines may be adjusted by the public charter school by communicating to all parties
in writing. This communication must include a new timeline and an explanation of why the timeline must
be adjusted.]

' An appeal must meet the criteria found in OAR 581-002-0005(1)(a).

" Complaints must meet criteria as established by law. For more information, visit
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/complaintintro.html

R10/12/20 | SL Bias Incident Complaint Procedure — ACB-AR
3-1



47

OSBA Model Charter School Sample Policy

Code: ACB
Adopted:

All Students Belong

[Public charter school statement on equity.]

All students are entitled to a high quality educational experience, free from discrimination or harassment
based on perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin.

All employees are entitled to work in an environment that is free from discrimination or harassment{-based-

%

All visitors are entitled to participate in an environment that is free from discrimination or harassment

=

"

1

“Bias incident” means a person’s hostile expression of animus toward another person, relating to the other
person’s perceived race, color, religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin, of
which criminal investigation or prosecution is impossible or inappropriate. Bias incidents may include
derogatory language or behavior directed at or about any of the preceding demographic groups.

“Symbol of hate” means a symbol, image, or object that expresses animus on the basis of race, color,
religion, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability or national origin including, the noose, swastika, or
confederate flag’,{*} and whose display:

. Isreasonably likely to cause a substantial disruption of or material interference with school
activities; or

2. Isreasonably likely to interfere with the rights of students by denying them full access to the
services, activities, and opportunities offered by a school.

The public charter school prohibits the use or display of any symbols of hate{*} on school grounds or in
any school-sponsored program, service, school or activity that is funded in whole or in part by monies
appropriated by the Oregon Legislative Assembly, except where used in teaching curriculum that is
aligned to the Oregon State Standards.

' {OAR 581-022-2312 does not include this list of classes for employees (only for students), but it can be added.}
* {OAR 581-022-2312 does not include this list of classes for visitors (only for students), bul it can be added. }

* While commonly referred to as the “confederate flag,” the official name of the prohibited flag is the Battle Flag of the Armies
of Northern Virginia.

1 {We strongly advise that a public charter school not add to these symbols of hate without first consulting with legal counsel.}

5 {Prior to adopting the symbols of hate prohibition, or adding other symbols to the list, we recommend that the public charter
school document why it feels that the presence of these symbols will cause a “material and substantial interference with
schoolwork or discipline” or collide “with the rights of other students to be secure and be let alone.” These reasons may include
previous incidents, current conditions in the schools and other factors.}

R10/12/20 | SL All Students Belong — ACB
1-1



48

In responding to the use of any symbols of hate, the public charter school will use non-disciplinary
remedial action whenever appropriate.

The public charter school prohibits retaliation against an individual because that person has filed a charge,
testified, assisted or participated in an investigation, proceeding or hearing; and further prohibits anyone
from coercing, intimidating, threatening or interfering with an individual for exercising any rights
guaranteed under state and federal law.

Nothing in this policy is intended to interfere with the lawful use of public charter school facilities
pursuant to a lease or license.

The public charter school will use administrative regulation ACB-AR - Bias Incident Complaint Procedure
to process reports or complaints of bias incidents.

END OF POLICY

Legal Reference(s):

ORS 659.850
ORS 659.852
OAR 581-002-0005
OAR 581-022-2312
OAR 581-022-2370

Tinker v. Des Moines Indep. Cmty. Sch. Dist., 393 U.S. 503 (1969).
Dariano v. Morgan Hill Unified Sch. Dist., 767 F.3d 764 (9th Cir. 2014).
State v. Robertson, 293 Or. 402 (1982).

R10/12/20 | SL All Students Belong — ACB
2-1





